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Tan Sri Datuk Dr Omar Bin Abdul Rahman

Mon-Executive Chairman, Independent, Non-Executive Director
Member of the Audit Committes

Member of the Remuneration Committee

Tan S Datuk Dr Omar (Malaysian, aged T2) was appointed to the Beard on 17 Apdl 2003, He
was appointed as Non-Executive Chalman of Encomp Berhad on 23 February 2005,

A graduate of Yetednary Sclence from the University of Sydney, Australia and a Doctorate in
Philosophy from Cambridge University, United Kingdom, Tan Sd Datuk Dr Omar began his
professional career in 1960 In vetednary research, He was one of the founders of Universiti
Pertanian Malaysia (UPM), sendng as the Foundation Dean of Veterinary Medicing and Deputy
Yice-Chancelior (Academic), in 1984, he was appointed as Sclence Adviser in the Prime
Minister's Department and in that capacity, he sened on a nismber of national commitiess
inchuding the Mational Development Plarning Committes, the National Council for Scemtific
Ressarch and Development, the Nathonal Information Technology Councll amd the Matonal
TelecommuniGaton Councl amang othes natakile pOSIBons in the areas of scence, reseamh and
paicy.

On the intemational scene, Tan Sn Datuk Dr Omar served on the United Nation's Council for
science and Technology for Development. He is e cument President of the Fedentian of Aslan
Scientibc Academics and Societies (FASAS) and i the founding and current Chaiman of the
Commaonwealth Patnership for Technology Management (GPTM). He was the Founding President
of the Academy of Science Malaysia and is now & Senior Feliow and the Founding Fellow of the
Isiamic Acadenmy of Sciences and as well 85 Fellow of the Thied Ward Academy of Sciences.

He is Chaimnan of the Board of Kobra Industries Berhad and a trustee of the Malaysian University
of Science and Technology (MUST). He is also Executive: Chairman of Kismputan Modal Perdana
scin Bhd,

Tan Sri Datuk Dr Omar does not heve any EBamily relationship with any Director and / or major
sharghakder and his no conflict of interest with the Company.

Yeoh 500 Anm
Mon-Independent, Executive Director

Yeaoh, (Malaysian, agad 44) joined the Boad of Enconp Berhad and was appointed as the Group
Chiel Exscutive Oificer on an acting capacity on 18 November 2003.

Yeoh has been a member of the Malaysian Insitse of Cenied Public Accoumants and the
Malaysian nsiute of Accoumants since 1988. He has workied in vanous publc sccounting
firmres, bath in audit and consultancy for mone than 12 years ncluding Emst & Young in London
and PricewaterhowseCoopens in Malaysia, During his tenure with the public accownting irms he
was invahwed with companies such &% the Thom Group, Sime Darby and Kuok Group in Malaysia,

Priar to joining the Encomp Group, he was Executive Director of Finance at FACE Industies
Incorporated Berad, a compary listed on Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad,

Yiah has no family nelatiorship with any Director and / or major shansholder, nor any conflict of
intereat with the Company.




Efelda Bintl Mohd Effendi
MNon-Independent, Executive Director
Member of the Remuneration Committes
Member of the Audit Committee

Efelda was appolnted tothe Board of Encomp Berhad on 16 Apdl 2001,

She Is also Executive Director of the Centre For Advanced Design (CENFAD), a leading art and
design education establishment. She s a Director of Encorp Systembilt Sdn Bhd, Encorp
Construct Sdn Bhd, Encorp MUST Sdn Bhd, MUST Ehsan Development Sdn Bhd and Natseven
™ Sdn Bhd, cperator of the Malaysian television station, ntv¥. She holds no other
directorships In amy other public isted company.

A Bachelor of Fine Ants degree holder from the Parsons School of Design, New York, she carved
her niche in leading architectural firms in Mew York before retuming 1o Malaysks,

Efelda Is a major shareholder of the Company by virtwe of her relationship with the beneficlal
owner of Lavista Sdn Bhd, a major sharehobder of Encorp Berhad, She ks sister 1o Mohd Ema
Effendi bin Mohd Effendi Nonwawl.

Datuk Fong Joo Chung

Non-lndependent, Non-Executive Director
Chalrman of the Remuneration Commiitasa
Member of tha Nomination Commitiea

Diatuk Fong (Malaysian, aged 56) was appointed 10 the Board of Encorp Berhad an 16 April
2001,

Diatuk Fong is the State Alomey-General of Sarawak, a pasithon he has held singa August 1982,
Prior to this, he was In private practice (1971 - 1882), and has hebd senior positions in vakous
legal aseociations and bodies in Sarawak, incleding President of the Advocates’ Assodiation of
Sarawak [1983-198T), member of the High Court Rules Cammites ( 1982- 1 988), Chaimnan of
the Kuching Rating Appeals Tribunal (1986-1992), Chaiman of Inguiry Committae (1991-
19492), and a mamber of Buching City South Coundil {188 1-1992).

Diatuk Fong graduated with a Bachelor af Laws Degree (Homowrs) from the Univessity of Bristol,
England and is a Bamister-at-Law (Lintodn's Inn).

He is cumartly a Direclor of Sargwak Enterprise Comporation Berhad, Bintulu Port Holdings
Barhad as well a5 several private limited companies.

Diatuk Fong does not have amy family relatiorehip with any Director and / or major shahalder
and has no conflict of intenest with the Cam parny.




Datuk (Dr.) Philip Ting Ding Ing
independent; Non-Executive Drector
Member of the Nomination Committes
Chairman of the Audit Committes

Datuk (D) Philip Ting (Malaysian, aged 53) was appointed to the Board of Encomp Berhad on
16 April 2001,

A Chartered Accountant of Australla by profession, Datuk (Dr) Philip Ting began his career in
Touche Ross & Co, in Australia in 1974, before joining Hanafiah Raslan & Mohamad, a finm of
public accountants in Malaysia In 1976 where he served in various capacities for 15 years,
Including a5 a partner of the firm. He was also the Group Managing Director of conglomerate
Cahya Mata Sarawak Berhad from 1594 to 1998, and Chief Executive Officer of Sarawak
Securities, Sarawak's first stock-broking company.

Datuk (Dr) Philip Ting holds a Bachelor of Business Degree, majoring in Accounting from
Swinbume Undrersity of Technology, Australia, as well a5 a Doctorate of the Undversity (Honods
Causa) from the same university. He i a member of the Malayslan Institute of Certified Pubilic
Accountants, the Malayslan Institute of Accountants and the Institute of Charered
Accountants, Australla. He s cumently Deputy Chaiman and an Independent Non-Executive
Dérector of Ioraco Berhad, a company listed on Bursa Securities.

Other than the 569,000 shares held by him in the Company, he does not have any other
Interest in the Company, He has no family relationship with any Director and / or major
shareholder, and has no conflict of interest with the Company,

Datuk Dr. Zainal Arnam Bln Mohd Yusof
Iindependent, Non-Executive Director
Mamber of the Audit Commitiea
Chalrman of the Nomination Committes

Diatuk D Zainal Azmeam, (Malaystan, agid 60} joined the Board of Encorp Barhad on 21 Apdl 2003,

Diatuk Dr Zaingl Amam has long been imobed in vanous econcmic resaach and polcy developments in
the country, He was the former Deputy Directoe-General of Institute of Straegic and Intemational Shudies
(1585, Deaputy Director of Malaysian Institute of Economic Reseanch (MIER), Advisor in Economics at Bank
Megiam Malaysia, and spent neary 20 years in the Economic Planning Uinit (EFU) of the Prime Minster's
Department. He i in the Working Geoup of the National Economic Action Coundl {NEAC).

Diatuk Dr Zainal Amam has also been active in the academic fisld, sending on boands and teams at Hanard
Urbvesrsity, Kk Unibsersity and at Koma Instiute for Infemational Bconomic Policy, Hawas a Visiting Scholar
at Harvzrd Instiute for Intemational Development (HID), Harvesd University. Cumently, Datuk Dr. Zainal
Aznam sits on the advisoey panets of Unfversiti Kebangsaan Malaysia and Unisessity of Malaya, and is an
Adjunct Professor ab Unbersiti Utara Malaysia, He was @ Resaarch Fellow af the Center for Resegech in
Inequality Security and Etfwicity (CRISE), Queen Elzabeth House, Osfiord University fom May o June
2004,

He has a Bachelor of Science degres in Economics from Queen's Uinkersity, Morham Iredand, 2 Mastes
degree in Development Economics: from Univessity of Letcester and a Doctorate in Econcamics: froem Crdod
Urivesrsity, Linitesd Kingdom.,

Datuk Dr Zainal Amnam's cument directorships include RSB Bank Malaysia Berhad, Kinta Fallas Berhad
and Permociatan BSN Berhad, He was a Commissioner in the Securities Commission from 1999 to 2004,

Datuk Dr Zainal Agnam kas no Tamily relationship with any Direclor and / or major shareholder, nor any
oonilict of interest with e Company.




Dato' Chew Kong Seng @ Chew Kong Huat
Non-Independent, Non-Executive Director
Member of the Remuneration Committes

Data' Chew (Malaysian, aged 6T) was appointed 10 the Boand of Encop Berhad on 2
Decambar 2002,

A former Managing Parnes from 1990 10 15996 of the accounting firm Emst & Young in
Malaysia, Date” Chew has over 30 years of axpaienca in the accounting profassion, covenng a
variety of industrias which include banking and financial institution, timber, manufacturng,
trading and forzign investment.

Hit i a Fellow of the Instituté of Charensd Accountants in England and Walés, mambéar of the
Malaysian Institute of Cedified Public Accountants and member of the Malaysian Institute of
Accauntants.

Data’ Chew is curmantly a Dirsctor of Patronas Gas Berhad, Petronas Dagangan Beshad,
Industial Concrads Produdts Berhad, Jaya Jusco Stones Berhad, Hong Leong Properties Bhd,
PBA Holdings Bhd, Sarawak Entesprise Corporation Berhad and several privata limited
companiesin Malayssa,

Dato" Chéw has no familly relationship with any Direclor and/or major shareholdar, nor any
canflict of interast with the Compady.

Mohd Eora Effendi Bin Mohd Effend] Norwawi
Non-independent, Non-Executive Director

Mohd Erra (Malaysian, aged 27) was appointad o the Boand of Encorp Berhad on 28 Januany
20003, and assurmed the: peesition of Geoup Chief Executive Officer of Encorp Berhad on an acting
capacity on 1 May 2003, Exra relinguished th positon on 28 Dclober 2003 and remained as
odn-Exsttig [Hescior.

He graduated with a Bachelors of Ats (Honours) degres in Business Studies from the University
of the West of England, Bristol,

B is desmed infesested in the Compary by vidise of his relatonship with beneficsal oene of
Lanista 5dn Bhd, a major shaehoider of Encorp Berhad, He 5 brother to Efeida binti Mohd
Effendi. He has not entered into any transaction which has a conflict of interest with the
Company.




Dear Shassholdars,

Welcome to Encorp Beshad's 2004 Annual Report. On behall of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to present
the Report of our Comparny Sor the past year of which the highlight must surely be the successtul hand-over of our
flagship project, teachers’ quarters housing to the Govemment of Malaysia and the complation of the coporate
exrcise that consolidates and strengthens the Group for futune growah,

Earty last year, we successfully complated the corstruction of all 10,000 units of tzachers’ quarters in 100 sites.
The Tarmal hand-owsr af the completsd projact was hald at an evend on 20 June 2004 during which a mémamo
of 9 keys reprosanting teachers” quartars housing in 9 states across Malaysia including Sabah and Sarawak was
presentad to the Ministry of Education.

That was a proud mamant for our team - knowing that Encorp had contributed towands nation-building by
fulfiling thi: Gavemment's vision ta provide teachers with quality accommodation, thiss impeoving their quality of
life and consequently contributing to their effort in the nurturing of fiure leaders. We are also proud of all the
Bumiputéra antreprenaus whom we halped along the way, and of the worklonts wa trained to complibe the
buildings in record time theough the use of prefabricated housing components.

Adding o the success was the Prime Minister's commendation of Encom Sor ulilising a new building technology
in the nl'lf‘.llrﬂﬂ and thengfons Hl'l.il'lg an examplé for ofhers on the eficent use of prefabricated bui|l:|i|'i,g
technology (PBT). The system, which has proven to be time-saving and more cost-effective, led the Prime
Ministir to call for an in-depth stisdy ta be made for its use in future Gavermment projects.

As a fore-runner in the implementation of PET, the Prime Minister's recognition of the system used by Encorpin a
miajor Govemment project puts us in good stead to bid for ather jobs.

Thesa accolades and in Ena with the strong valuas that made Encorp what it is today - a comparny that contributes towards a batier Quality of Life with the wse of innovation &nd
technalogy. In addition, the suctesshl completion af the project has samed us rspect a5 a reliable construction managament company and is proof of Encomp’s capabilites to
isndértaka mbne projects of simalar size, bath bane in Malaysia and abroad, be it with the Goremment or privabe Secior,

With the project now completed, Encorp will reap the benafit of a steady stream of concession payments of between RM118 to RM136 million annually from the Government for
the neat 24 years.

Another sgnificant evint Last yaar was the completion of & corponibe axincise to acquan: shangs in Encorm MUST Sdn Bhd (EMSB), the owner of two prime pancels af land in the
Klang Valley. In the emércise, Encorp disposed 51% interést in Grsat Wall Plastic industhes Barhad (GWPI) to Magastan Sdn Bhd for a consideration of AMA5 milson. Fallowing
th dispasal, Encorp acquingd 100% equity nterest in EMSE for a purchase considention of RMA5.96 millicn.

The corpotate exprcise which was completed on 28 October 2004 has led to a rationalization of Encorp’s non-cone activities and streamiining of its operations ino propery
development and construction management.

Ladies and Gentlemen, we are thankful 1o the leaders of our nation for crealing a stable political and economic environment. In 2004, Malaysia registened a growth rate of
1%, the Iﬂhmhﬂwamm outlook for 2005 remains pﬂﬁi'l.'r'n"l‘.‘. and this Aupurs will MMEMMrHH%ii an an upE‘h‘i‘lg.“"ﬂh the curment low inlenest rates 564 to
he maintained, demand for residential units, particularly high-end and landed properties, is expected to lead the property sector in 2005, Decupancy rates of office propertics
ﬂmah}mmtlﬂdtﬂ increase.

With theese market forces in our Ewvour, coupled with the leam’s extensive experience from the teachers’ quaners housing project and knowledge in property development , itis
natural for Encorp 1o shift its focus to property development to enhance the Company’s future eamings.

This has now bidn made passble with thi acquisition of the two landbanks, located a8 Section U12, Shah Alam and Kota Damansara. A% | wite, devilopment at the Cahaya
Alam projsct in Section U12, Shak Alam has begun whilst the sales launch for the Kota Damansan déevelopmént is plannisd for thi second quarter of 2005.

Apart from property dévelopment, Entorm’s beam i actively pursuing other maket oppordunities in the constrection sector, With intreassd competition and fewar public setior
projects in the lotal constrettion Sector, our team is seriously assessing oplions overseas whens we can capilalizs on ERcomp’s valuable constretlion mansgement sxparence
which intlude bullding mass housing within shoet time-frames.

For the financial year 2004, Encorp Berhad mported revenue of RMS57.2 million from the Group's construction management and plastic manufacturing operations. Despite
completing the teachers’ quarters housing project, profits recognized in 2004 wene lower compared to previous years. As a result, Encorp Berhad reported 4 |o%s before tax and
mirority irtenest of A2, T5 milion for the year snded 31 December 2004,

A top priarty for the Management of our Group is to address the issue of daims for additional works and extension of time on the teachers’ quarters housing project. Should
approwval be fothcoming, these profits will greatly cortribute to the Group's future battom-ine.
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MHMRECTORS' REFORT

Thiz Directors present their repom ogether with the audited fikancial statements of the Group and of the Comparry for the financial year ended 31 Decamber 2004,
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Thi Compa " s prncipal Actvities an imestment holding and provision of general MaNagement SUPPOM SErvices.

Th principal acthities af the subsidianes ane dsciosed inNote 510 the inancial statements.

There have béen no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities during the financial year,

RESULTS
GROUP COMPANY
(RM) (RM)
{Loss)/profit after Lacation (5,695,326) 4,176,395
Minority inberest (88,479) :
Het (lass)/ prof for the year & 41T

Thiare ware no matedal transhers to or from resenss or provisions durng the financial year ather than as disclosed in the statements of changes in squity.

Inv thee epirion of the Directors, the results of the operations of the: Group and of the Company during the financial yearwene not substantially affected by any ibem, transaction o
evint of @ material and unuseal nature other than:

{a) thix effects ansing from the acquisiton of Encom Must Sdn, Bhd, (" EMSE* ) together with Rs subsidiary, Must Ehsan Development Sdn. Bhd. (" MEDSB * ) during the
year contrbuting to an increase in net koss for the year by Al 1,766,170 1 the Group; and

(b} the effects ansing from disposal of 51% of 100% equity interest in Great Wall Plastic Industies Bhd., {"GWIM ") resulting in a loss of RM 735,552 to the Group and a
gain of RM5, 544,427 to the Company a3 disclased in Note 5{b) to the financial statemems.

DIVIDENDS

Ha dividend has been paid or declanesd by the Company since the date of the Last report. The Direciors do mot recommend the payment of any dividend for the curment Snancial year,
DIRECTORS

The names of the Directors of the Company in office since the date of kast report and at the dalte of this report ane:

Dato’ Mohamad Nos bin Mohamad (Resigned on 01,01/2005)
Dratuk Fong Joo Chung

Dratuk Dr.Ting Ding ing

Efeida ointi Mohd Effendi

Drata’ Chew Kong Seng @ Chew Kong Huat

ohed Ezva Effendi bim Mohd Effends Morwawi

Drartuk Dr. Zainal Amnam bin Mohd Yusod

Tan 3a Datuk Dr. Omar bin Abdul Rahman

Yeoh So0 Ann

Neither at the end of the financial year, nor &t any time during that year, did there subsist any arangement, to which the Company was a party, wheseby the Directors might
acouire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corparate,




Since the end of the previous finandal year, no Director has received or become entitled to recedre a benefit (other than benefits induded in the aggregate amount of
emoluments recefved or due and recefvable by the Directors as shown in Note 26 to the financial statements or the fued salary of a full-time employee of the Company) by
reason of 8 contract made by the Comipany or a related corporation with any Director or with a firm of which he Is a member, orwith a company In which he has a substantial
financial interest, except a5 discliosed in Note 31 to the financlal statements.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS
According to the register of directors' shareholdings, the interests of Directors in office at the end of the financlal year in shares in the Company and s related comporations

during the financal vear were a5 follows;
Number of Ordinary shares of RML1 sach

(a Direct interest in shares At 1 January Bought Sold At 31 December
of Corparate Shareholder 2004 2004
Lavista Sdn. Bhd,

Eleida binti Mohd Effendi 1 : . 1
Dato' Mahamad Nor bin Mohamad 50,000 : . 50,000+

*® Thess shares ame held in trust,

ib) Direct interest in shares
of the Company:
Datuk Dr, Ting Ding ing 569,000 - 560,000
Deemed interest In shares of the Company:
Efeida bimti Mohd Effendi 74,704 536 . {1,068, 5000 73,636,036
Date’ Mohamad Nor bin Mohamad 74,704 536+ . (1,068,500 73,636,036 ==

** By vimue of shares of Lavista Sdn. Bhd, held in trust by the Director,

By virue of the relationship with the shareholder of Lavista Sdn. Bhad., Efefda binti Mohd Effendi, Mohd Ezra Effendi bin Mahd Efendi Noreawi are deemed interested in shares of
the Company to the extent the shareholder has an interest,

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
ia) Acquisition of EMSB and Disposal of GWPH

The Campany had on 38 Ocbober 2003 announced that & poposed 1o acquire 100% equity interest in Encom Must Sdn Bhd (EMSB) from Encorp Group Sdn, Bhd, fora
purchase consideration of AM45,.96 million and to dispose 51% equity interest in Great Wall Flastic Industries Bhd (GWFI) to Megastan San, Bhd, for a consideration of
FM45 million,

The Campany had on 18 March 2004 recelved all the relevant appeovals fom the authonties. The shareholders approval was obtained on the 17 Seplember 2004 and
the entire exemise kad been compieted on 28 October 2004,

(b
Froposed Private Placement

0n 13 Febnsary 2004, the Company annpunced its proposal o implement a private placement of up to 22,350,853 new ordinary shares of BM 1 each in the
Compeany, represanting up to 10% of the existing issued and paid-up capital of the Company (" Proposed Private Placement” ), to placees to be identified at an ssue
pACE to b detenmined kater,

(n 13 May 2004, the Company had fisther announced that the application to the reevant authores forthe proposed placement will be made within three (3)
menths from 13 May 2004,

The Securities Commission (“SC°) had via its ketter dated 30 July 2004, approved the Proposed Private Placement subject to fulfilment of certain condstions. The SC
(on behall of the Forelgn Invesiment Committee ("FICT) had also approved the Proposed Placement under the Guidelings for the Regulation of Acquisition of Assets,
Mergers and Takeovers 1974 on the same date., The EPU via its letter dated 12 November 2004 had conditionally approved the proposed placement,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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(d)

N

The Bursa Malaysia via its letter dated 7 December 2004 had akso approved in principle the li5ting of the shares.

The Company had submitted an application 1o the SC. which on 31 January 2005 had granted the Company an extension of time of B months wp to 30 July 2005 to
implemant the proposed private placement.

ESSB BAIDS lssua

On 11 August 2004, Encorp Berhad { " Encomp” or "the Company ™) announced that its wholly cwned subsidiary, Encorp Systembilt Sdn. Bhd. ("ESSB”) is to
undertake a financing exercise via the issuance of up to AMBS3.3 million nominal value Bai Bithaman Al Notes ("ESSB BAIDS lssue”).

Th ESSE BAIDS lstua had been approved by the Securities Commission on 25 October 2004, The ES58 BAIDS lssue i overa tenure of 22 years from the date of
isswance. The profit rate for the ESS8 BAIDS will be 0% per annum from the date of issuance and B.0% perannum from Year 15 ofwands until matwrity. The ESSB
BAIDS 5508 is not lsted on Bursa Malaysia.

On 13 Decembsar 2004, Enconp entered into a RM1E60 million Bridging Loan Facility (" BL Facility™ ) Agreement with United Overseas Bank (Malaysia) Berhad
(*M0BM"). The proceeds from the BL Facility will be utilised by Encom to fund the subscription of the ESSB BAIDS Issue, The BL Facility is to ba refinanced at a later
stage and will be securad by a change created over the ESSE BAIDS.

On 30 December 204, ESSB successfully issued the first series of the ESS8 BAIDS lssue (" Notes Serdes 1), which has a nominal value of RME25 millon and an
isswe price of RM 152,125 million, The second sefes of the ESSB BAIDS Issue (" Notes Sanies 27 ) with a nominal value of up 19 RMSE. 3 million will be isswed at a
later date. The Motes Senes 1 was subscrilbed by Encorp wia, intar-alia, the BL Facility, which was obtained on 13 Decambser 2004 from LOBM.

Proposed Rights |ssue

On 16 February 2005, the Company announced it proposed to implement a renounceabile rights issue of up to RMBE2.904 million nominal value of redeemable
secured bonds {"Encorp Bonds™) at an issue price of RMO.27 15 for every RM 1.00 nominal value of Encarp Bond on the basis of RM3,00 nominal value of Encorp
Bands far every ane (1) existing ordinary shane of RM1.00 each in Encorp { * Encorp Share ) held by Encorp”s shareholders on a date 1o be determined later

(" Proposed Rights Issue” ).

However on 28 April 2005 the Board of Directors of the Company announced that the Company has decided to abort the Proposed Rights kssue in view of the time
taken for the implementation of the Proposid Rights lssue and the general cument market conditions.

(b

(e}

(d)

Bafang the income Statements and balance sheets of the Group and of the Comparny wen: made out, the Dinechors Look reasonabbe sleps:

(i bo &5certAin that peoger action had been aken in relation to e writing off of bad debis and the making of provision for doulitiel debts and satisfied
thermesi hes that &l known bad detits had Bien witten off and that adisquate provision had been made Tor doubtil dsbes; and

(i} b0 ensin: that ary curnent as5e15 which wene unlikely to realise their vabue a5 shown in the accouning reconds in the osdinany Course of Dusiness. wene wiitlen
cowm Lo an amount which they might be axpected S0 10 realise,

AL the dane of ]is repoe, the Dinsctors ane nol award of any cilcumstances which would render:
1] the amount wiithen off Tor bad deibts or i aemount of thit provision Tor doubitiul debds inadiquate to any substantial extent; and
i} Hhe vl ipes attribufed b0 cument assets in the financial statements of the Group and of the Comparny misheading.

AL ther dati of this repodt, the Dinsclors ane not aware of any circumstances which have ansen which would render adbinence b the exsting method of valuation of
assets of [iabilites of th Group and of the Compary misheading of inappropiate,

AL ther dabi of this repodt, the Dinsclors ane not aware of any circumstances nol olhenwise dialt with in this report or Bnancial statements of the Geoup and of the
Company which would render any amaunt stated in the fnancial stabements misleading.




{€)  Asatthe cate of this repor, thine does nat sxist:

(i) any ehange on the assets of e Group of of the Comparny which has arisen since the end of the financial year which secures th liabilities of any other
PESON; of

(i) arry contingent lability of the Group or of the Company whath has ansen since the end of the financial year,

n Iy th i i of U D rescbon s

(i) o contingent or other Kability has become enforceable o is likely to become enforceable within the period of twehee months afer the end of the financial
year which will of may affect the abiity of the Growp of of the Company to meet their obigations when they tall due, xcepl &% disclosed in the financial
statements; and

i) 10 ilem, transaction of event of & material and unusual nature has arsen in the intinval betwesn the end of the financial year and e date of this report
which i liloely 1o aMect substantially the results of the operations of the Group or of the Company for the financial yearin which this repor is made,

AUDITORS
Thie auditors, Emst & Young, have prossed their willingness 1o continie in ofice

Sigrerd on behall of thie Board in accordance with a resolution of the Directors,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tan Sei Datuk Dr. Ormar bin Abd 1 Rakman

Yeoh So0 Ann

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
28 Apil 2005




STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS
PURSUANT TO SECTION 189(15) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1965

We, Tan 5 Datuk Dr. Omar bin Abdul Rahman and Yeoh S00 Ann, being two of the Directors of Encorp Berhad, do hereby state that, in the opinion of the Directors, the
accompanying financial siatements sel out on pages 36t 81 are drawn up In accondance with applicable MASE Approved Accourting Standards in Malaysia and the prowisions
of the Companies Act, 1965 5o a5 to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group and of the Company a5 at 31 December 2004 and of the results and the cash
Tigrws: of the Growp and of the Company for the year then ended,

Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the Direcions

Tan Sa Datul Dr. Omear bin Abdul Rahman

Yeoh So0 Ann

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
28 Apeil 2005

STATUTORY DECLARATION
PURSUANT TO SECTION 168{16) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1985

I, Kee Hock Kes, being the Officer primarily responsible for the financial management of Encorp Berhad, do solemnly and sincerely declare that the accompanying financial
statements set out on pages 36 1o 81 are in my opinion comect, and | make this solemn declaration conscentiously believing the same 1o be true and by vifue of the provisions
of the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960,

Subscribed and solemnly declaned by the abovenamed
Kee Hock Kee at Kuala Lumgur in the Federal Temitory
on 28 April 2005. Kee Hock Kee

Bedore me,




REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
ENCORP BERHAD

[mcorporated in Malaysia)
W have sudeted the sccomparying financial statements set out on pages 36 to 81, These financial statements ank the responsibility of the Company's Directors,

It s oiar responsibility b form an independent apinion, based on our audit, on the finandial statements and Lo repor oUF opiniDn 1o you, 35 3 body, in sccordance with Section
174 of the Companies A, 1965 and fof no oiher purpase, We do nat S55ume responsbility 1o ary other person Tor the content of this report.

We conducted our Suditin sccordance with applicable Approved Standands on Auditing in Malaysia, Those standands requine that we plan and perfomm the audit to obiain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements ane free of matenal misstatement. An audit incledes oamining, o0 3 Lest basis, sddence Supporting the
amounts and disclosins in the inancial statements, An Judit also includes asessing Ihe accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the Directors, as will
% evaluating the cverall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our sudit provides 3 reasonable Basis for our opinkon,

I Dur o panion:

() thie financial statements have bien propery drawn up in sccordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1965 and applicable MASE Approvied Accounting
Standards in Makyysia 50 35 1o give 3 rue and fair view of;

(il the financial pesition of the Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2004 and of the results and the cash fiows of the Growp and of the Company for
the year then ended; and

(i) the matters required by Section 169 of the Companies Act, 1965 to be dealt with in the financial statements; and

() the accounting and other records and thi registers required by the Act ta be kept by the Company and by its subsidianies of which we have acted a5 audiors have
b propey kept in sccondancs with the provisions of the AL

We have considencd the inancial stabements and the suditors' repors thereon of the subsidianes as indicated in Nobe 5 to the financial statements, being financial statements
that have been included in the consolidated financial Saements.

We ane satisfied that the financial statements of the subsidiaries that have been consolidated with the financial statements of the Compary ane in form and cortent approprate
and proper bor the purposes of the preparation of the consolidated Bnancial statements and we have received salisfactony informmation and explanations requined by us for those
PUIPDSEE,

The auditors’ reports on the financial siatements of the subsidianes wene not subject 1o any qualfication materal to the consolidated financial statements and did not include
By CoMmment required to be made under Section 174(3) of the Acl.

Iy Ferriii i U Gpingon, we drin stlention to Nobe 10 to the finsncial statements, which states that the Group recognised AM274, 872 670 85 concession income and
CONCESSION income rothvable respedively during the financial vear ended 31 December 2004, These amounts have been recognised by the Group based on circumstances
ernvisaged in the ofiginal contracts which however i subject 1o final verfication and approval by the Gavemment and agreement by the paties concemed. The dinsctons have
rewviewed this mather in detail and having considersd all svailable known facts and information available as at 31 December 2004, are of the openion that it is probable the
BTHOIANES MeCORAised in CONCEES0N MCome And CoNEsEnn income reotivables will be recoverable. However, the final outcome of the verfication and approval exencises have
yet 1o be determined. Dur opinion i3 nol qualified in this respect.

ERNST & YOUNG Mohid Sikama bin Tun Sandon
AF: D039 M. 1697,/03,/07(0)
Chartensd Aobountants Pasties

Kisala Lumpiur, Malaysia
28 April 2005

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Praperty, plant and equipment

Land held for propemy
desvalopment

Irreestrment in subsidianes

Irroestment in assocsbe

Oaher invesiment

Goodwill on consolidation

Concessann expenditure

Concession income receivables

CURRENT ASSETS

Prope iy gevelopment cost

[ S

Trade epeivabes

Other reoeivables

T recoverable

Amount due from corporate
sharahobder

Amount due from subsidianes

Deposits, cash and bank
Dalances

wt G0 O = OF O B

1n
12
13

14
15

16

6,129,678
6,684,547
12.5'13.13.1
20,349,805

1,203,497,755

11,789,600
144,713,070

134TERLG
1.364,081

37,693,778

125,797,955

171,018,931
302,647,128
909,141,244

15,980,397
157,743,393
610,004
483,140

1,300,629

119,857,396

COMPANY
2004 2003

RM RM
149,716 112,855
295,960,000 327,363 858

37,908,295 .
152,125,000

8,031,050 17,206
1,162,453 394,095
1.284,315 964,963
2,487 51419




BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004 (CONTINUED...) 4
GROUP COMPANY L
NOTE 2004 2003 o004 2003 m
RM RM RM RM h
—
CURRENT LIABILITIES W
Short 1erm borrowings 17 248,350,000 133,821,449 160,000,000 - e
Trade payabies 18 26115975  135653.226 . . - &
Other payabies 18 33419182 75,795,025 3574631 2,379,261 —
Hire purchase payables 19 148,436 189,645 11,145 10,185 (]
Amount due to comorate Z
shareholder 14 2,038,588 = = =
Amount due to associate 2,000 - 2,000 - 'I
Amount due to subsidianes 15 = - 2,355,325 - z
Provision fior laxation 743,743 1,077,683 - - s
310817924 346,531,028 165,943.101 2,389,440 ™
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES T (IDL77B579)  (50.562,068)  (155462,196)  (961,158)
FINANCED BY:
Share capital 20 223,508,536 223,608,536 223,508,536 223,508,536
Share premium 103,563,392 103,563,392 103,563,392 103,563,392
Reserve on consclidation - 47,824,847 - -
Retained profity
(Accumulated losses) 20(a) 19.909.907 25,603,712 3,542.313 (634.082)
Sharehokders' funds 346,981,835 406,590,537 330,614,241 336,437,846
Minasity interests 88.479 . - -
347,070,314 400,590,537 330,614,241 326,437,846
Long term bomowings 17 1.009,168,772  1,036,351,274 - -
Defemed taxation 21 9,740,000 20,545,295 - -
Hire purchase payables 19 412,251 556,083 65,974 17.119
Mon-curent liabilites 1,019,321.023 1,067,452,652 55974 17,119

1, 1 1,454, 1 : 1 14,

The accompanying notes fom an integral pad of the financial statements.
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INCOME STATEMENTS
FOR THEYEAR EMDED 21 DECEMBER 20604 GROUP COMPANY
NOTE 2004 2003 2004 2003
RM RM AM RM

Revenue 22 557,171,306 567,273,021 3,093,430
Cost of sales {433.266,073) (453,155,717} -
Gross profit 123,905,233 114,117,304 3,093,430
Other operating income 3,432,421 836,012 -
Administrative expenses (16,990,958) (11,023 441) {3,380,357)
Other operating expenses (16,324,320 (15,033,923 {8,389)
(Less), gain on disposal of

subsidiary 23 _(7355552) - -
Profity (loss) from operations 24 03,266,824 58,895,952 1295,316)
Finance costs 27 (96,818,871) (75,536,330 {1,660)
Share of result of associate 784,460 - -
{Lovss)/ prafit before taxation (2.747,587) 13,350,622 (296,976}
Taxation:

Company and subsidiaries {2,705,189) {B,325,368) (147,266)

Associate {242 550) - -

28 {2,947,739) {8,325,368) (147.266)

{Loss)/ profit after taxation {5,695,326) 5,034,754 (444,242)
Minasity intenests {88,479) - -
Met {loss),/ profit for the year {5,783 ,805) 5,034,254 4,176, (444,242
Basic/diluted (loss)/eamings

per share (sen) 29 58) 2.25

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements,




COMSOUDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES I EQUITY z

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 +——— NON-DISTRIBUTABLE — DISTRIBUTABLE T

SHARE SHARE RESERVE ON RETAINED u

CAPITAL PREMIUM CONSOLIDATION PROFIT TOTAL P

RrM RM RrM RM RM q

—

At 1 January 2003 d

- As preniously reported 223,508,536 103,563,392 47,824,897 9,065,088 383,062 813 ﬂ

- Prior yoar adpustmant - - - 11,593 470 11,593 470 _—

Hs restated 223 508 536 103,563,392 47,824,897 20,659 4538 305,556,283 u

Net profit for the year . - - 5,034,254 5,034,254 -

At 31 Decamber 2003 mIE{BIESE IIHIE-E'.'!EE 4?@?4@? IEIEEBITIE dﬂDIEMIEET q

At 1 January 2004 223 508 536 103,563,392 47,824,897 25,693,712 400,590,537 z

Met loss for the year - - - (5,783,808) (5,783,805) p—

Disposal of subsidiary ™
(Note 5{b}) - - (47,824 887) - (47.824.897)
At 31 Decamber 2004 223,508,536 103,563,392 - 15,908,907 246,981 835

COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004

SHARE SHARE ACCUMULATED
CAPITAL PREMIUM LOSSES TOTAL
RM RM RrM RM

At 1 January 2003 223 508 536 103,563,392 (189.840) 326,882,088
Net [oss for the year - - 444,247 444,242
At 31 December 2003 723 508,536 103,563,392 (B34 0BZ) 326,437 846

4
At 1 January 2004 723 508 536 103,563,392 (634.082)  326,437846
Net profit for the year - - 4,176,395 4,176,395
At 31 December 2004 733,508,536 103 563,392 3,542,313 330,614,241

k0

The accompanying notes form an integral pan of the financial statements.




ENCZRP

CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

{Loss),/profit before taxation
Adjustments for;
Depreciation
Interest expenses
Loss,'{ galn) on disposal of
subsidiany
Galn on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Dividend income
Provision far doubtfi debts
Wirite back of provision
for doubthl debis
Amortisation of concession
expee iU
Concession expanditune
written-off
Interest income
Share of profits in assodate
Amaortisation of goodwill on
consolidation
Operating profit/{loss) befora
woeking capital changas
Changes in warking capital:
Concession expanditune
Invrentories
Recaivables
Corporate sharsholdar
Payables
Azsociate
Subsidiaries
Cash {usad in)/generated from
operations

The accompanying nobes form an integral part of the financial statements.

GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
RM RM RM RM
(2,747 587} 13,359,622 4,176,305 {296.976)
9,258,060 11,665,175 33457 8280
96,818,871 75,536,330 6039 1,660
735,552 (5.544,427)
(25.911) - -
) - (2,744,137 (1,933,430)
586,014 102,223 - -
(32.42T)
316,377,422 350,683,441
354,784 - -
{1,430,604) (578,878) (47 250)
(784,460 - -
10,319,561 0,014,140
420,495,523 460,623,715 {4,110,932) {2,220,357)
{209,649,002) {68,942 440)
{14,706,127) (6,202) . -
{36,840,524)  (309,919,280) {128,844) 41,044
(2,021) 1,255.414 - .
{235,451,344) 43,325,061 235,370 1656811
2,000 - 2,000 .
- 1,267,620 {3,422 6B2)
{87,151,5895) 135,336,250 {2,753,TBE) {3,945,184)



CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 (CONTINUED....)

CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(CONTINUED...)

Cash {used in)/ generated from
mperations (oomtd_)

Interest pald

Incame taxes paid

Mot cash flow {used i)/
generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of propery, plant and
equipment
Land and development cast
Proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment
Interest received
Dividend received
Acquisition of subsidiary
(Mote 5{a))
Dizposal of subsidiary
(Mote S{b)}
et cash (used in)/ genesated from
investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dirawdown of term koan

Hademption of Al-2ai Bithaman
Ajil Notes

Ardvance rmooived

Repayment of borowings

The accompanying nobes form an integral part of the financial statements.

GROUP COMPANY
2004 03 2004 2003
RM M M RM
(67,151,595) 135,336,250 (2.753,786) (3.945,184)
(315,293) (1.019,517) . (1,660)
(498 366) (193,363) (1.568,079)
(67,065254) 134,123,379 (2.753,786) (5.514,923)
(902,567)  (13.485511) (70,318) (38,781)
(1.963,867) . i )
. 634,069 .
1,430,694 1,906,425 47,259 .
i i 2,744,137 5,600,280
419,560
(8.717.604)
(9.733874) (10,945,017 2721078 5,564,400
162 667,000 2,600,000
(170.996.712)
£,000.000 .
(3.449,736)  (120,645,186)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 {CONTINUED...)

CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(CONTINUED....)

Cash and bank balances and

deposits pledged

Retease of deposits pledged

Repayment of hire purchase

Net cash generated from,/{used in)
financing activities

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE
IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINMING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF YEAR

Cash and cash equivalents
oomprise the following:

Cash deposits placed with:
- licensed banks

- financlal institution

Gash and bhank balances
Bank overdiaft

Less: Cash and bank balances
and Deposits pledged

The accompanying notes form an integral par of the financial statements.

GROUP COMPANY

2004 2003 2004 2003

EM RM RM RM
- (7,042,345)

71,601,251 : : :
(185.042) (220.530) (16.224) 1,841
67,636,761 (125.309.061) (16.224) 1,841
(10,062,367) 2,130,699) (48.932) 51417
10,279,608 12,410,307 51,419 2
217,241 10,279,608 2,487 51,419
1,596,645 24,802,765 - -
34,338,580 77,876,939 - -
1,758,553 17,177,692 2487 51,419
37603718 119,357,396 7481 51419
(37.4T6537)  (109,077.788) . .
217,341 10,279,608 7481 51419



MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - 31 DECEMBER 2004

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Compary's principal activities ane investment holding and provision of general management support senvice, The principal activities of the subsidiaries
are described in Mote 5 to the financial statements.

The Compary i & public limited liability company, incomporated and domiciled in Mataysia, and ks Ested onthe Main Board of Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad [ Bursa Malaysia® ). The registered office of the Compary is located at Level 2, B-59, Taman S Sarawak Mall, Jalan Tunku Abdul Rahman, 93100
Kuching, Sarawal. The principal place of business of the Company Is located at Level 18, Wisma SunwayMas, No 1, Jalan Tengku Ampuan Zabedah C9,/C,
Section 0, 40100 Shah Alam, Salangor,

The number of employees in the Growp and the Compamy at the end of the financial yearwere 78 (2003 483} and 30 (2003: 24) respectively,

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in accordance with a resolution of the Directors on 28 April 2005,

2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

L)

Basis of Preparation

The fnancial statements of the Grup and of the Company have been prepaned under the histodcal cost comention and camply with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1965 and applicable MASE Approved Accounting Standands in Malaysia,

Basis of Consalidation

(i Subsidiares

The consolidated financial statements include the Binangial statements of the Company and all i3 subsidianes, Subsidiasies ane those companies
in'which the Group has a long lemn equity inferest and where it has the powes to exercise conirnol over the financial and operating policies w0 .85 to
obtain benefits therefrom,

Subsidianies are consolidated using the acquisition method of accounting, Under the acquisition method of acoounting, the results of subsidiades
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition orup to the
efective dale of disposal, as appropriate. The assets and Rabilites of subsidianes ane measured at their fair values at the date of acguisition and
thiese valises are reflected in the consolidated balance sheel. The difference between the cost of an Seoquesition and the fai value of the Group™s
shane of the net assets of the adquined subsidiary at the date of Boquisition is included in the consolidated balance sheet a5 goodwill OF negative
goodwill arising on consolidation,

Intragroup transactions, balances and nesulting unnsalised gains are eliminated on consolidation and the consolidated financial satements
reflect extemal transactions only, Unrealised lesses ane eliminated on consobdation unless costs cannol b recovened,

The gain or koss on disposal of & subsidiany is the difference between net disposal proceeds and the Group's shane of its nel assets, Wogether with
any unamontised bakance of goodwill and exchange differences.

Minarity inberest in the consolidated balance sheet consist of the minorities” share of the fairvalue of the identifiable assets and liabiities of the
acquinee &5 at acquisition date and the minorties" share of movements in the acquinee's equity since then,

(i Associates

Aszociates are those entities in which the Group ecerise significant influence but not control, theough paricipation in the financial and operating
palicy decisions of the entities.

Investments in associates are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements by the equity method of accounting based on the audited or
management financial statements of the associates, Under the equity method of accounting, the Group®s share of profits lass losses of
assotiates during the financial year is included in the consolidated income statement. The Group's intesest in associates is carmed in the
consolidated balancs shest at cost plus the Group's share of posl-atquisition profits or accumulated losses and ather reserves.

Unrsalised gains on ransaclions between the Group and the associates ane eliminatsd to the edent of the Group's intenest in the associates,
Unrsalised losses ans aliminated unless cost cannot be recovend.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED...)

(d)

in

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of the ientifiable assets and liabdities of a subsidiary at
the date of acquisition,

Goodwill i stated at cost less aocumulated amontisation and impaimment losses, The policy for the recognition and measurement of impaiment losses s in
acoordance with Note 2(p). Goodwill ansing on the aoquisition of subsidsaries is preseed separately in the balance sheet,

Goodwill i amortsed on a stragv-line basis over its estimated usefl Ke of 20 years.
Imvestments in Subsidiaries and Associates

The Company”s imvestments in subsidianes and assocales ane stated at cost less impaiment losses, The policy for the recagnition and measurement of
impaiment ksses is in accordance with Note 2{p).

Dn disposal of such invesiments, the difference between net disposal proceeds and their caming amounts is recognised in the income statement.
Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are statéd at cost less accumulaied depreciation and impaiment losses, The policy forihe recognition and measumement of
impaimnent 0SSES IS in acoondance with Note 2{p).

Freehald kand is nod cepreciated. Depreciation of other property, plant and equipment is provided Tor on a StEasghi line hasis i wite off the cost of each
asSet 10 s resitual value over the estimated uselul Be at the Tollowing annual rates:

]
Factory buildings and warehuse 2
Commercial ofice space 2
Plant, machinery and eguipment 75-10
Molor vehicles 20
e i prvend,. fumitiang &nd fittings 1020
Office rendyation 10

Upan the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment, the difiesence between the ned disposal proceeds and the net canying amaunt i recognised
in the income statement.

Land Held for Property Development and Property Development Costs

(1] Land hitld for property development
Land hitld for property development consist of lnd whene no developmient activities have been camicd oul or when: development acthitics ane
rol expected 1o be completed within th nonmal eperating cycle, Sech land is ¢l assficd within the non-curment ass6ts and is stated al cost less
any accurmulated impaiment bsses. The policy for the recogntion and measunsment of impairment Iosses isin accondancs with Rote 2{p)

Land hld for propérty development is reclassified 5 property development casts at the paint when devedopment activities have commenced and
whese it can b demanstrated that the development can be completed within the normal operating cyce.

(] Property devalopmant costs

Proparty development costs comprise all costs that are directly attibutable to development acthties or that can be allocated on a easonable
basis to such activities.

When the financial outcome of a development activity can be reliably estimated, property development revenue and expenses ane necognised in
the ncame statement by using the stage of complaton method. The stage of comgletion i determined by the propotion that property
disebopmedt casts incumed for work perfomed to date Baar 1o the estimated todal propedy denslopment Costs,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED...}

U]

{14

(h)

U

L]

Land Hedd for Property Development and Property Development Costs (CONTINUED...)

(1) Property development costs (CONTINUED...)
Wheara the financial outcoms of a development activity cannat be refiably estimated, property development revenue is recognisad only bo the
extent of property dewalopment costs incumad that is probabla will be recaverable, and property development costs on proparties sald ane
recognisad as an expansa inthe pefod inwhich they @ incurmsd.

Any expected losses on a development project, including costs to be incumed over the defacts liability period, is recagnised as an expense
immediately.

Proparty developmeant costs not retognised &8 an expanse are recognisad as an assat. which ks measuraed at the lower of cost and net realisable
value.

Concession Expenditure and Bomowing Costs

Concession expenditure compeise costs incurmed in relation 10 the construction of 10,000 units of teachers’ quarters. Costs comprise direct bullding cost
and redated expenditue common to the whole project including interest incumed relating to financing of the expenditure.,

Borrowing costs attributable to the construction of the quarters during the period when activities necessary o prepare the quarters for its intended use are in
progress, are capitalised as a component of the cost of the concession expenditure. Such capitalisation ceases when the quarters are ready for its infended
=8,

Imventories

Inveniries are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the welghted average basts. Cost of finished goods and work-in-
progress includes direct materials. direct labour, other direct costs and appropriate production overheads. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price less all costs 1o completion and costs to be Incumed in marketing. selling and distribution.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the cash fow statements, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at bank and deposits at call which have an insignificant
rtsk of changes in value.

Leases

A lease is recognisad as a finance lease if it transfers substantially to the Group all the rsks and rewards incident to ownership. All gther leases are
classified &s operating leases.

Assets acquinad by way of hire purchase are stated at an amount equal 10 the lower of their fair values and the prasent value of the minimum lease
payments at the inception of the leases, less accumuiated depreciation and impairment lasses. The comesponding Eability is included in the balance sheet
a5 bomowings. In calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments, the discount factor used Is the interest rate implicit in the lease, when it is
practicable 1o detemine; otherwise, the company"s incremental bomowing rate is used.

Lease payments are apportioned between the finance costs and the redwction of the outstanding lability. Finance costs, which represents the differsnce
batwean the tatal leasing commitments and the fair value of the asset acquired, are recognisad as an expensa in the income statement over the term of the
relevant lease 50 as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

The depreciation palicy for leased assets ks consistent with that for depreciable property, plant and equipment as described in Note 2(e).

Provision for Liabilities

Provision for llabilities are recognisad when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying ecanomic benefits will be required to settie the obligations. and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the cument best estimate. Where the effect of the time value of money ts miterial, the amount of a provision is
the prasent valuz of the expanditure expected 1o be requined 1o settle the obligation,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED...)
[{}] Income Tax

Income tax o the profit of loss for the year comprises cument and defemmed tan. Curment tax is the expected amount of income taxes payable in respect of the
taxable profit for the year and Is measured wsing the tax rates that have been enacted at the balance shest date.

Defered tax is provided for using the liability method, on temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and thedr camying amounts inthe financial statements. In principle, defemed tax Kabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and defemed
tax assels are recognised for all deductible tem porany differences, unused tax losses and wnused fax credits to the extent that it is probable that laxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax bosses and unused tax credits can be utilised. Defermed tax is not
recognised if the lempomary difierence arises from goodwill or negative goodwill or from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is
nof a business combination and at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taabde profit,
Defermed tax is maasured af the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the Rability is setthed, based on tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted on the balance sheet date. Defemed tax is recognisad in the income statement, except when i arises from a
transaction which ks recognised directy in equity, inwhich case the defemed tax is also charged or credited dinectly in equity, orwhen it arises from a
business combination that is an acquisition, in which case the defemed tax is included in the resulting goodwill or negative goodwill.
im)  Employee Benefits
iy Shorl term benafits
Wages. salanies, bonuses and social security cortributions are recognised as an expense in the year in which the essociated sarvices are
rendered by employees of the Group, Short term accumating compensated absences such a5 paid annual leave ane recognised when senvices
ane rendered by employees that increase their entitbement to future compensated absences, and short term non-sccumulating compensated
absences such as sick laave ane recognised when the absences occur,
()] Defined contribution plans

As required by law, companies in Malaysia make contributions to the state pension scheme, the Employees Provident Fund ("EPF" ). Such
contributions are recognised as an expense in the income statement a5 incumed.

(i Equity compensation benefits

The Encorp Berhad Employee Share Qption Scheme | *ES0S" ) allows the Groups® employees to acquire shares of the Company. No
compensation cost of obligation ks recognised. When the options ane exencised, equity is increased by the amount of the proceeds received,

n} Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised when It is probable that the economec benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the enterprise and the amount of the

revenue can be measured reliably.
)] Sale of goods

Fewvanue relating to sale of goods is recognised net of sales taxes and discounts upaon the transier of risks and rewards,
Liy Dividend Income

Dividiand income ks recognised when the right to receive payment is establishad.

(i Sales of properties

Fevanue relating to sales of properties is accounted for by the stage of completion method as described in Note 2{1),




2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED...)
{n) Revenue Recognition (continued...)

() Concession income

Concession income i3 recognised when the significant rfsks and rewards of ownership has passed upon the completion and handover of each unt
of the teachers’ quarters to the Govemment,

Pursuant to the Privatsaton Agreement, the concession income is payable by the Govemment from the completion and handerver of each cluster
of the teachers’ quarters up 1o the end of the concession perod | ° the resideal concession period * 1. Accordingly. the Comipany is compensated in
the form of intenest as.8 result of the exdended repayment pesicdl. Intefest income i eamed over the residual concession perod as described in
Noite 2{m)(v).

v Interest Income
Interest income from the concession is recognised on an accrual bases using the sum-ol-digits method,
AN other intenest income s recognised in the income statement on an accrual basis,

) Management fee

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Managament fee & recognised as and whan the sendces are performed,

(o) Foreign Cumencies
Transactions in foreign cumencies are initially recosded in Ringgit Malaysia at rates of exchange ruling at the dabe of the transaction. At each balance sheet
dlate, f0PRign CUMEncy MONEtary Ems ane transiated into Ringgit Malaysia a1 exchange rates ruling at that date, Non-monetary iLEms initially denominated
in foreign cismencies. wivich ane camed at histosical cost are transkated using the historical mie a5 of the dale of acquisiton and non-maonetary ikems which
are camied a1 falr valee ane ranslated using the exchange rate that existed when Ihe values were determingd,
ANl exchange rate differences are: taken i the income stalement.

The prncipal Closing rates used for every unit of foreign clmency ruling at the bakance sheet date used ane as folbows:

2004 2003

M RM

1US Dollar 3.80 380
1 Singapore Dollar 233 223
1Brunei Dollar 233 223
100 Thai Baht 9.76 9.59

(p)  Impaimnent of Assets

Al each balance sheet date, the Group réviews the camying amounts of its assets to determine whether thine is any indication of impaiment. If any sech
indication exists, impaiment i measuned by companing the camying values of the assets with their recoveralble amounts. Recoverable amount is the Righer
of net sellng price and value in use, which is measuned by relemencs 1o descounted futune cash flows.,

An impairment boss is recognised as an expense in the income statement immediately. Rewersal of impaiment losses recognised in prior years is recorded
whin the impaiment bosses recognised for the: asset no longer oist or have decreased,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED....)

{ab

Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are recognised in the balance sheet when the Group has become a party to the confractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial instruments are classified as Kabilities or equity in accondanca with the substance of the contraciual arangement. Interest, dividends, gains and
bosses relating o a financial ingtrument classified a3 a liabilty, are reponied s expense or income. Distributions to holders of financial instnaments
classified as equity are charged directly to equity, Financial instruments are offset when the Group has a legally enforceable right 1o offset and intends: to
settle either on a net basis orto reakiss the asset and settle the ability simultanegusly.

([} Other non-current investment

Mon-cument investments other than investment in subsidianies, associates and investment properties are stated at cost less impairment losses.
On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and its camying amount is recognised in the income statement,

(i1} Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables are camied at anticipated realisable values. Bad debts are written off when identified, An estimate is made for
doubtful debls based on a review of all outstanding amaunts as at the balance sheet date.

il Concession Income Recelvable

Concession income receivable is carmed at anticipated realisabie values. Bad debts are writien off when identified. An estimate is made for
doubtfl debts hased on a review of all outstanding amounts as al the balance sheet date.

v Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables are stated at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and senvices recahead.

i) Equity Instraments

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are dedlared.

The transaction costs of an equity transaction, ane accounted for as a deduction from equity, net of tax. Equity transaction costs comprise anly
those incremental extemal costs disectly attributable 1o the equity transaction which would othersise have been avoided.

{wil) Bomrowings

Al-Bai Bithaman Ajil Motes and interest bearing bank loans ane reconded at the amount of proceads reeeived, net of Iansaction casts.

Bomowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of development properties and property, plant and equipment ane
capitalised &s partof the cost of those assets in accondance with Note 2(f).

All otheer bomowing costs ane charged to the income statement as.an expense in the period in which they are incurmed.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQLIPMENT

GROUP

Cost

At 1 January 2004

Acquisition of subsidiary (Note 5(a))
Additions

Disposal of subsidiary (Note S(b))
At 31 December 2004

Accomulated Depreciation

At 1 January 2004

Charge fior the year (Note 24)
Misposal of subsidiary (Note 5(b))
At 31 December 2004

Net Book Yalue
At 31 December 2004

At 31 December 2003
Details at 1 January 2003
Cost

Accumulated depeeciation

Depreciation charged for year 2003 (Nate 24)

Factory Flant Office
bulldings machinery equipment,
Freehold and Comamearcial and Motor fumiture  Office
land warehouse officespace  equipment vehicles  and fittings renowation Total
RM RM RM RM RM RV RM M
9260070 41093594 3,756,750 127605854 6,540,317 6G98B3T42421.449 197666408
- - - - - 159,537 400 159,937
- 57903 550,000 78,550 - 213314 2,800 802 567
260070 (41,151,497) (550,000) (127684.404) (4,735.935) (5886202 - (189,268,108
- - 3,756,750 1,804,382 14750232424 649 9,460,804
- 4109365 281756 56432016 5014579 5282805 748,132  T1.B68453
- GBS.258  TEO52 TATG104  64TB80 428,440 242326 9,256,060
- [d.794,623) 917 JBOE, 1200 (4,251.317) (5,128410 - 77,793,387
- - 356,801 1.401,142 582,635 990.458 3.331.126
- - 3,309.850 403,240 BS2,3BE 1,434,191 6.129.678
9260070 36984270 3474994  T11T3B38 1525738 1,705,769 1,673,317  125,797.955
9260070 40919955 3,756,750 116,256,953 6444808 6.8479202421.449 185907905
- 21 AT 681 934 4 233 5 5 GRG 321
- 820,871 75,135 BEGTHI3  TH1346  BOTOB4 242,146 11,665,175

Net book value of property. plant and equipment under hire purchase and finance lease instalment amounted to RM2 28,652 (2003 RM363,725).

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED....)

Maotor Office Total
wehicles equipment 2004

COMPANY AM RM RM
Cost
At 1 January 2004 95,509 25,735 121,244
Additinns - 70,318 70,318
At 31 December 2004 ~ 95,509 56,053 191,562
Accumulated Depreciation
At 1 January 2004 6,367 2,022 8.389
Change for the year (Note 24) 19,102 14,355 33.457
At 31 December 2004 25469 16377 41,846
Mit Book Value
At 31 December 2004 70,040 79,676 149,716
At 31 December 2003 89,142 23,713 112,855
Dedails at 1 Januany 2003
Cost - - .
Accumulabed

dupreciation - - .
Depreciation charged for 2003

{Mote 24) 6,367 2,022 §.389

Mt baoak value of property, plant and squipment under hine purchase arangement amountisd to AM 70,040 (2003: RMES, 142




4, LAND AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE

Land and development expenditure consist of lamnd held for property development and propesty development costs of a nesly acquired subsidiary, Must Ehsan

Desralopment Sdn. Bhd,

(a)

(k)

Land Hedd for Property Development

On acquisition of subsidiary (Note 5{a))
Additions

Disposal

At 31 December

Praperty Development Cost
On acquisition of subsidiary (Nose 5(a))

Cost incumed during the year
AL 31 December

5. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

Thiet cummenl year nvestments in unguated shares relate 1o Enfar Properies Sdn. Bhd. (Tormery known as Enfari Sdn, Bha.) and a newly acquined subsidary, Encom
Must Sdn. Bhd. During the yedr, 51% of 1009 equity intenest in Geeat Wall Plastic Industhies Bamad was disposed as further dischosed in Note S0b) to the inancial
SAAlEMENLS,

Unquotied shares, at oost

At 1 January
Add: Acquissition during the year
Less: Pre-acquisition dividend rdeivd

Less: Disposal during the year
At 31 December

GROUP
2004
RM

6,435,547
5,004,000

—(4.845.000)
6,684,547

10,074,733
1.714 867
11,769,600

327,363,868 330,004,000
45,960,000 -

{2,640,132)

373,323 327

(77,363 868) -

2895 060,000 337 363 568

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



ENCZRP

5, INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES {CONTINUED...)

Deetails of the subsidianes ane as follows:
Equity Interest
Held (%)
Country of Principal
Mame of Subsidiares Incorporation 2004 2003 acthithes
Enfari Properties Sdn. Malaysia 100 100 Imvestmient
Bhd. {formerdy holding
{known as Enfari
Sdn. Bhd.)
Enconp Must Sdn. Malaysia 100 . Imvestment holding and
Bhad. property project managemeant
Subskdiary companies of
Enfari Properties Sdn. Bhd, Concessipnaire o build and
transfer teachers” quarters to
Encom Systembift Malaysia 100 100 the Gowemment of Malaysia
Sdn, Bhd,
Encomp Consinuct Sdn, Malaysia 100 100 Property
Bhad, construction
Subskdiary compaiy of
Emcomp Must Sdn. Bhd.
Must Ehsan Malaysia 0 . Property
Development Sdn, development.
Bhad.
Subskdiary compainy of
Emcorp Construct
Sdn. Bhd.,
Encomp-L & M Malaysia 85 55 General

Precast Sdin, Bhd, coniracting




5, INVESTMENT IN SUBSIMARIES (CONTINUED...)

(a) Acquisition of Subsidiary
On 28 October 2004, the Group scquired 100% equity intenest in Encom Must Sdn. Bhd. (EMSE) tngether with its subsidiary, Must Ehsan Dévelopemant
Sdn. Bhd. (MEDSE), Tor & tatal consideration of RM4 5,960,000 consisting of cash of RMSE0,000 and the remaining RM45, 000,000 to be paid by
Migastan Sdn. Bhd..  related party, pursuant to the disposal of a subsidiary, Great Wall Plastic Industies Bhd.

The acquisition had the following efect on the Group's financial result for the year:

2004
RM
Revenue =
Loss from operations (3,607,690)
Met Ioss for the year {1,766,170)
.|

The acquisition had the following effect on the financial position of the Group a5 at the end of the year:

2004
RM
Propety, plant and equipment 156,871
Land and development expenditure 18,474,147
Goodwill on consolidation (Note B) 48,650,435
(Other recefables 3561211
Cash and bank balances 400,651
Trade other payables (11,622,352}
Amaont due to comporate sharehalder (3,341,238}
Provision for teation (2,585)
Bomowings (D0, 700, 000}
Defermed tax liabilities { 10,000}
Minority imtarest (88,479)
Group share of net asssts 45478 681

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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INVESTMENT IN SUBSIMARIES (CONTINUED...)
(a) Acquisition of Subsidiaey (CONTINUED...)

Thee fair values of the assets acquired and labilities. assumed from the acquisition of the subsidiany wane as follows:

EM5B MEDSB Total
28.10.3004 28.10.2004 28.10.3004
RM RM RM

Property, plant and

equipment (Nole 3} . 159,937 159,937
Land and development

expendiune (Note 4) . 16,510,280 16,510,280
Dedermed tax assets (Mote 21) . 195,000 195,000
(ther recedvables BOTE, 738 1861911 09,938,649
Cash and bank balances 32,192 38T 368 419,560
Trade and other payabiles (B.950,095) (17,613.6528) (26,672,623)
Amaunt due to comporate

shareholder {3, 795) (3,337.443) (3,341,238)
Fairwalue of the total neq assets (B53,960) (1.836.475) {2 600.435)
Goodwill on acquisition 48,650,435
Cost of acouisition 45,960,000
Furchase consideration satisfied by

Amount cwing to Encons Growp Sdn, Bhd,, a related party Sa0,000

Pursuant to disposal of subsidiary (Note 5(b)) 45,000,000
Total purchase consideration 45,960,000
Cost attributable to the acquisiton, paid in cash .
Total cost of acquisition 45,960,000
Cash outilow arising on acquisition:
Purchase consideration satisfied by cash
Cost attributable to the acquisiton, paid in cash
Total cash outfiow of the company I
Cash and cash equivalent of subsidianes acguied 419,560
Met cash inflow of the Growp 419,560

Theere wene nd SOquIsitons in the financial year ended 31 December 2003,
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5 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDMARIES (CONTINUED....) E

() Disposal of Subrsidiany E

On 28 October 2004, the Group dispesed of 51% of its 100% equity interest in Great Wall Plastic Industries Bhd. (GWP1) for a total consideration of 7]

RM45,000,000. As a result, the Group"s equity interest in GWF was reduced to 9%, which made it an associate. =

The disposal had the Tollowing effect on the Group®s financial result for the year: E

2004 7y

M -

Revenue 136,347,065 <L

Profit from operations 9,433,675 —

Met profit for the year 8.0:5,050 Q

The dispasal had the following effect on the financlal position of the Geoup as &t the end of the year, !

2000 =

R LL
Froperty, plant and equipment (Note 3) 111,474,721
Inventories 30,686,524
Trade and other receiables 42,372,827
Cash and bank balances 8,717,604
Trade and other payables (34,635.485)
Provision for tanation (409.832)
Bomowings (7167 ,000)
Defermed tex liabilities (Note 21) (13,537,000)
Heserve on consalidation (47.824.897)
Met assets and reserve on consalidation 80,677,662

51% of equity interest disposad:

Share of net assets and reserve on consolidation disposed 45,735,552
Total disposal proceeds 45,000,000
Lozs o the Growp on disposal 135,552

Disposal proceeds was settled through payment made by Megastart Sdn, Bhd, to Enconp Group Sdn. Bhd., of which both ane related parties to the Group,
pursuant to the acquisition of subsidiary as disclosed in Note 5(a).
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& INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED...)
Disposal of Subsidiary (CONTINUED...)
2004
RM
Cash infiow ansing on disposals:
Cash consideration, representing cash inflow
of the Company .
Cash and cash equivalents of subsidiary disposed (8.717.694)
Net cash outfiow of the Group (8.717.694)

The disposal of the subsidiany had the bollowing effects on the financial results of the Companmy:

2004
Rid
Total disposal proesds 45,000,000
Less: Share of 51% of cost of investment in subsidianes (394555731
Gain on dispesal of subsidiary 5,544,427
&, INVESTMENT IN ASS0CIATE
GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 004 2004
R R M RM
Unguaoted shares, al
oSt 37,908,295 = a7.908,295 -
Share of post
acquisition reseTves 4,590 836 - - -
4 - .
The Group's interest in the associate |5 analysed as;
004 2003
M R
Share of net assets __ 42,508,131 -
Share of capital commitments (Mote 30) 4 TG4, 562
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[ INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE (CONTINUED...) z
Ll
Details of the associate am as fallows: E
Equity Interest E
Country of Held (%) q
Name of Associale Incorporation 2004 2003 Principal h‘
Great Wall Plastic Makaysia 49 106 Manufacturing and m
Industries Bhd. marketing of plastic film ud
packaging products q
During the financial year, the Group disposed 51% of its 100% equity interest in Greal Wall Plastic Industries Bhd., (GWPI), which made GWH an associate. E
T OTHER INVESTMENT q
COMPANY z
2004 2003 E
RM i
E5SE BDS 152,125,000 .

The ES5E BAIDS was issued 1o Encormp Berhad (*Encorp® or “the Company™) by its wholly owned subsidiary, Encomp Systembilt Sdn Bhd ("ES3B") under its
financing exencsa, which was via the ssuance of up 1o RMEE3, 3 milkon nominal value Bal Bithaman Ajil Notes (TESSE BAIDS lssue™),

The ESSE BAIDS |56 is over @ tenwe of 22 years from the date of issuance, 30 December 2004, The prof rate for the ES5SE BAIDS will be (% per annum
from the date of issuance and 8.0% per annwm from Year 15 omwands until maturity, The ESSE BAIDS Issue is not listed on Bursa Malaysia,

The ESSE BAIDS Issue was subscrited by Enconp and the subscription was funded via, inter-aka, a bridgng loan facility from United Overseas Bank
(Malaysia) Bhl. The collateral for this faciiity s via a charge over the BAIDS Issue,

The first series of the ESSE BAIDS with a nominal value of RMEZS millon had ralsed net proceeds of RM1 52 million to ESSE, which were mainly used to
setile the amounts owing i s creditors for the design, construction and comgdetion costs of 10,000 units of teachers quarters for the Govemment of

Malaysia,
GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION
B GROUP
2004 2003
RM R

At 1 lanuary 171,018,931 180,933,071
Acquisition of subsidiary (Note 5{a)) 48,650,435 -

219,669,366 180,933,071
Less: Amounts recognised in income statement (10.319,561) (9.914,140)
At 31 December 204,349,805 171,018,931

The goodwill iz amortised through the income statement over a period not exceeding 30 years [ 2003: 20 years).
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8. CONCESSION EXPENDITURE GROUP
2004 2003
RM RM

Concession expendibune 1,453 489,608 1.430,105,839
Less: Accumulated amounts charged out [1,453,489.608) (1.127458711)

- 02,647,128
Included in concession expenditurg incurmsd

during the year arg:

Accration in value of Al-Bai Bithaman Ajil Nates 2,422,580 16,534,448
Staff costs (Note a) 92,818 1,854,289
Rerital of office equipment TO0 7,700
Dirgctors' remuneration and allowances *
- the Company 16,352 150,132
- a subsidiary company - 470,400
Intere=t income from fived deposit (146.841) (1,342,017}

* |ncluded in Directors® remunération and allmmmi.u&ad are Dirsctors' salanes, plﬂﬂﬁﬂi'l costs-defined contribution ﬂﬁ and rental of mabor
vehicles of RM nil (2003: RM540,000), AM nil {2003 RM&4,800) and RM nil {2003: RM55,732) respectively.

GROUP
2004 2003
RM RM
(a} Wapes and salaries - 1,680,498
Social security costs - 14,024
Pansion cost - defined contribution plans - 204,767
- 1,899,289

Includied in the concession expenditure chacgad out in 2004 is an amount of AM 275,227,418 baing costs incumed on works which have been claimed but
are pending the approval of the Gavemment,

Although the construction of teachers” quarters have been completed, the Group still has several outstanding cortractual chaims on this project which are at
varous stages of negotiation conceming the value of claims based on circumstances envisaged in the original contracts but which are pending approval by
the Gowemment.

The Directors have also reviewed this matter in detail, having regard to all known factors of this time in detemnining the operating profit for the year ended 31
December 2004 and H'!ﬂ“h!ﬂlp-il‘ﬁﬂl‘l that the amourit mﬂd in ConGession mmtm:.




10. CONCESSION INCOME RECEIVABLES

GROUP
2004 2003
RM RM

Concession income recefvables accued:
- ¥Whthin 1 year 144,713,070 133,651,490
- More than 1 year and less than 2 years 118,260,176 114,375,216
- More than 2 years and less than 5 years 354,783,528 343,125,648
- More than § years 2528573845 2.349.480.715

3146331619 2940633078
Uneamed nterest Income (1.673.120.794)  (1.776.840.335)

1473210825  1,163.792,743

Initial concession payment recognised (Note 18) (125,000,000 (121,000,000
1343210825  1.042.792,743

Receivable within one year (Note 12) 144,713,070 133,651,489
Receivable after one year 1 T 141
1343210825 1.042.792.743

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Govemment of Malaysia | *the Govermment * ) and the Company entered into a Concassion Agresmeant (“the Agreement”) dated 9 Febnuary 1998 in
connection with the design, construction and completion of 10,000 wnits of teachers' quarers, constructed over 109 land sites.

The Agmmement recognises that the amount billed shall be based on a measurement of works on site. As of todate the Govemment has only verified and
approved the Final Account for 1 site {36 wnits), For the remaining 108 sites, the Govemment has based their concession payments on the peeliminary cost
estimates of each site.

Aleo s a result of dalays mainly in providing the land by the Government for the commencament of the project, the company has made a claim for the
etension of time,

The Growp has recognised RM2 T4 872 670 { 2003 ndl ) as concession income and as concession income receivabla respectively duning the financial year
ended 31 December 2004. The income recognired represents the tatal claim in relation to the extension of time and the additional warks in the Final
Accounts. Both thase claims are in Bne with the provisions of the Agreement.

The Govemment is cumertly in the process of verifying the Final Accownts of the ramaining sites and also thea claim for the extension of time. The fnal
outcomea of the verification and approval exencises may result in potential adjustment if, any to kath the quantum and timing of settlement af the quantum.

The Directors hawe reviewad this matter in datail and having considared all available known facts and information available as a1 31 December 2004, are of
the apinion that it is probable the amounts recognised in concession incoma and concession incomea receiables will be recaverable.

The Company's nommal trade credit term is 21 (2003: 21) days.

As at balance sheet date, the entire concession income recefvables ane due from the Governmeant.
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12,

13.

INVENTORIES

GROUP
2004 2003
A RM
M cost:-
Consumabde stores 1,139,577
Raw matedals 11,103,090
Work-in-progress 1,339,897
Finished goods 2397833
15,940,397
TRADE RECEIVABLES GROUP
2004 2003
201 RM
24,289,139
Trade mecetables (197 ,245)
Less: Prostsion for doubitful debts . 24,001,854
144,713,070 133,651,499
Concession Income recelvables within one year (Mabte 10) 144,71 157,

Save and except for concession income receivable from the Govemment of Malaysia, the Group has no significant congentration of credst risk that may adse
from exposures to a single debtor or 1o groups of debtors,

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Sundry receivables

Prepayments

Deposits

Debts senvice resene
B0ount

Le=s: Proision for
doubiful debits

GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
M RM RM RM
2,443,460 345,083 113,633 -
1,854,061 185,370 34,492 11.216
1,902,309 79,551 7925 5.990
7,875,000 . 7,675,000 -
14,074,830 610,004 8.031,050 17.206
(596,014 . - -
13,478,816 610,004 8.031,050 17.206

Inciuded in sundry receivables of the Group ame;

ia) anamourt of RMSE0,153 (2003: RM170, 139) due from affiliated companies. Affilated companies comprise comganies related to Dirsctors,
Dato" Mohamad Mor bin Mohamad, Efeida binti Maohd Effendi and Mohd Ezra Effendi bin Mohd Efendi Norwasd, by vinue of them being Directars
and/or shaneholders of the companses; and

b} an amount due from PKNS of RM 1,698,000 arising from disposal of a portion of land of a subsidiary.

The Group has no significant conceniration of credit sk that may artse from exposures 1o 8 single debior or to groups of debiors,




14, AMOUNT DMUIE FROM,/(TO) CORMDRATE SHAREHOLDER

The amaunt due from/{1o) corporate shareholdar, Lavista Sdn Bhd, is unsecured, intenest free and has no fived terms of repayment.

15, AMOUNT DMIE FROM,/(TO) SUBSIMARIES

The amounts due from{io) subsidiaries ae unsecured, interest free and have no fimed terms of repayment.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. DEPOSITS, CASH AND BANK BALANCES GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
RiM RM R kM
Cash deposits placed
with:
- licansad banks (a) 1,596,645 24602765 -
- finandial
institution ) 34338580 T7.876.938 -
Cash and bank
balances (c) 1,758,553 17,177,692 2,487 51.419
37.683.778 119.B57.306 2487 51419
(a) The deposits with Beensed bank includes:
i) Depasits of RM1, 396,645 (2003: RM363,736) on lien for a bank guarantes granted to the Govemment and peformance bands;
(i) Depasits of RM nill (2003: RM2 1,439,0:29) placed in an escrow account pursuant to a credit facility granted to an affiliated company; and
(i) Depasits of RM200,000 {2003: AM nil) pledged to bank for cradit facilities granted to a subsidiary company, Must Ehsan Developmerit Sdn. Bhd.

L] The deposit of RM34, 338 580 (003 RMTT 876 939) is held by the financial institution in trust for the holders of the Al-Bai Bithaman Ajil Nates.

i< Inchuded in the cash and bank balances of the Group are the following:
i an amourit of RM1,382 440 (2003: RMO,398, 084) held by the financial institution in tnst for the holders of the A-Bai Bithaman Ajil Notes; and
(i) an amourit of AM158,872 (2003: RM nil) hedd pursuant to Section 74 of the Housing and Development [Contral & Licensing) Act 1966 and

thengfiare restricted from use bor other oparations.

The weighted average effective interest rates during the financial period and the average maturities of depasits as at 31 December 2004 were as follaws:

GROUP

Weighted  Average
Average  Maturities
InterastRates  Days
%

Licensed banks 2.98 a0
Financial institution 2.6 47
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BORROWINGS
GROUP COMPAMNY
2004 2003 2004 2003
Shaort Term Bormowings RM i RM (i,
Secured
Al-Bai Bithaman Al
Hotes payable B8.350,000 129,696,713 .
Bank term loans 160,000,000 3,624.736 160,000,000
Bank overdraft . 500,000 .
2z 1] 131821449 160,
Long Tesm Borrowings
Secured
Al-Bai Bithaman Al
Motes payable 1,001.168,772 1,032,026.274
Bank term loans . 4,325 000
Mivanca 8,000,000 -
1.009.168,772 l.ﬁﬂﬁl.ﬂd
Total Borowings GROUP COMPAMNY
2004 2003 2004 2003
Secured RM R RM M
(a) Al-Bai Bithaman Al
Mofes are payable;
= withim one year 88350, 000 129,696,713 -
= e than one
year and less
than two years 129,650,003 129,650,000 -
= mioe tham two
years and less
than five years 414,860,411 416,510,414 -
= mie thamn five
years 1,370,736,203 1,498, 736201
?.ﬂﬂﬂ,ﬁ.ﬁl? 2,174,593 328
Less: Finance
charges {(914,077,845) (1,012,870,341)
TIOBAGIE, 112 1,161,722 G687
{b) Bank term lpans
ane payable;
= withim one year 160000, (0 3,624,736 160, 00,000
= Mo than one
year and less
than five years - 4,325 000 -
(e) Bank overdraft . 500,000 -
{d) Advance 8,000, 00 - - .
Anatysed as follows:
Duue within one year 88,350,000 133821449 160,000,000
Due after one year 1,169 168,772 1,036.351.274 -

1,257.518,772 1170,172,723 160,000,000
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17. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED...) E
(2 The secuned Al-Bai Bithaman Ajil Notes | Notes'" ) wene issusd by a subsidiany company to finance the planning, design, construction and completion costs
af 10,000 wnits of teachers’ quaters for the Government of Malaysia, The Notes wens undedaken in four tranches as follows: E
LLl
i} AM 1.3216 billion Notes 2002/ 2018 were issued in the year 2000, maturing on 3 January 2018 and ane repayable by 32 semi-annual (-
instalments commencing on 3 July 2002, d
i} RMS10 million Notes 2002/ 2018 wene issued in the year 2000, maturing on 15 Seplember 2018 and ane repayable by 34 semi-annwal h
instalments commencing on 15 March 2002 and ()]
{i} RM250 million Primary Notes 2007 72028 and RM2 76,893 milion Secondary Notes 200772028 isswed in the year 2002 with the fallowing J
miaturity and redemption dates: 1
)
M aturity Face Value Apgregate z
Cates of Primary Face Value

Nates of Secandary - 8
Nots Z
.
29 May 2007 30,000,000 5,772,740 LL

29 May 2012 30,000,000 15,307,397

29 May 2017 30,000,000 26,338,356

29 May 2022 70,000,000 80,891,515

29 May 2028 90,000,000 148,583,220

The Primary Notes due on 29 May 2007, 29 May 2012 and 29 May 2017 are redeemabe in full on the above maturity dates, The Primary Noles
due on 29 May 2022 are redecmable in 5 equal veary instalments commencing on 29 May 2018, and those due on 29 May 2028 are
redesmable in & equal yeary instalments commencing on 29 May 2023

The Secondary Motes are repayable by 49 semi-annual instalments commencing on 289 May 2004,

i) RME2S million Primary Notes 2004,/ 2026 and RM252.5 million Secondary Notes 20047 2026 isswed in the year 2004 with the following

maturity and redemplion dates:

M alurity Face Value Afgregabe

Cates of Primary Face Value
Nobes of Secondary

Mokes

31 December 2019 62,500,000 50,000,000
31 December 2020 62,500,000 45,000,000
31 December 2021 62,500,000 40,000,000
31 December 2022 62,500,000 35,000,000
31 December 2023 62,500,000 30,000,000
31 December 2024 93,750,000 25,000,000
31 December 2025 93,750,000 17,500,000
31 December 2026 125,000,000 10,000,000

The Primary Notes are redeemable in full on the above matu ity dates.

The Secondary Motes are repayable by 16 semi-annual instalments commencing on 30 June 2019,

All Npdes in the fiowrth tranche wede isued to the holding company, Encom Bemad during the year via Notes Senes 1 of ESSE BAIDS at an issue
price of RM152.125 million a5 disclosed in Note 7 and thus disclosed as related pary ransactions in Note 31,
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17. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED...)

Al Hofes are secinesd by the assignment of the comract Concession Payments and the Project EScrow Acoount, and a negative pledge on all assets of &
subsidiary company.

([} The term loan of RMIG0 million, which bears an interest rate at 4.60% perannum, i3 secured against ESSB BAIDS as disclosed in Note 7, The other
secured bank temm loans had been fully setted dusing the year,

([} The: bank averdraf had been fully settied during the year,
() The advance is received by & subsidiary from its contracion in respect of o Wwmkey development project. The advance does nol attract interest and is not
payabile within the next 12 months.
18. PAYABLES

i} Trade payables

The narmsal credit term granted to the Group is 21 days,

{ii) Other payables
GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003

Initial concession RM RM M RM

payment recehed

in advance (a) = o e, Q0 - =
Acvance panment

(=] 12,635,000 28,006, 000 . .
Sundry payablis

(c) 6,123,949 5,258,561 3,041,253 1,572,742
Provision for defect

linbifity 550,000 3,449,300 . -
Amount due te &

nedatid party (d) 15,000 9974 . 300,000
Provision for

Bmployes

il 137,536 178,283 96,374 110,123
Accrsals 12,257 687 3978907 437 W 396,396
Interest accrual (&) 1, 700000 - - -

31419182 o, %5.025 3574631 2AT8.FE]

(@) The initial concession paymant recedved fram thi Govesmment of Makaysia is in connection with the construction of 10,000 units of tachars"
quarters, Thess paprments will be recognised in the income statemaent upon the completion and handover of each unit of the teachers” quarters to
the Govamenant of kalaysia, The initial concession payment acoount is a5 follows:

GROUP
2004 2003
RM RM
Initial concession payment received 125,000,000 125,000,000
Leest: Total revenue recognised to date (Note 10) (125,000,000} (121,000,000}

&,

That amaunts ang wnsstured, inbenest frese and hawe no fiusd temms of rpayrment,




18. PAYABLES (CONTINUED...)

[{s]} Advance paymant is in respect of amount receved from Govemiment for the sbove mentioned concession. The payment received will be utilised for the
settlement of concession incoma receivabdas, subject to agreement with Govemment of Malaysia,

(=] Includad insundry payables of the Group and the Company arme amounts due to affilisted companies, amounting to RM2 543 634 (2003: RM2,281,125)
and RM2 ATE 641 (003 RM1, 123,922 ) respectively.

(dj Amount due to & related party represents amaount owing 10 a person connected to the Directors of the Comipany.
(]} The accrual of interest relates to interast chargad on a subsidiany, Encorp Must Sdn. Bhd, by the joint venture partner, for extension of time granted 1o fulfill
the tems of the joint wenture agreement in relation to the subscription of shares,

19 HIRE PURCHASE PAYABLES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GROUP COMPAMNY
J004 2003 2004 2003
Minimum |ease payments: M RM REM RM
Mot later than 1 year 1E8.845 244,518 16,224 16,224
Later than 1 year and
vt Later than 2 years 394,813 188,844 16,224 16,224
Later than 2 years and
vt Later than 5 years 48,672 427261 48 672 48,672
Later than 5 years 12,087 _28.322 12,097 28,322
Gad4 42T 888.946 93217 109,442
Less: Finance charges (B3, 740) [143.218) {16,088) (22, 138)
Fresent value of finance
lease liabiities HE0.6ET T45.728 mmiia 87,304
Lease liabilities:
Mot later than 1 year 148,436 184,645 11,145 10,185
Later than 1 year and
nat Later than 2 years 358,381 143,802 12,104 11,145
Later than 2 years and
nat Later than 5 years 42073 385.500 42073 39,193
Later than 5 years 11,787 26,781 11,797 El
560, 68T 745,728 miia BT, 304
Analysed a5
e within 12 months 148,436 189,645 11,145 10,185
Due after 12 months 412,751 556,083 65,874 77,118
560, 68T 745,728 miia BT, 304

The hire pirchase and lease payables bearinterest ranging from 3.65% to 5.15% (2003 3.65% 10 5.15%) per annum,




Humber of Ordinary Amount
20, CAPITAL
Shares of RM1 Each 2004 2003
2004 2003 RM RM
Autharised:
A1 January/
31 December 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000 300000000
Isswed and fully paid:
A1 January/
31 Dicémber 223508536 223508536 223508536 223,508.536

Z0.{a}) RETAINED PROFITS

As at 31 December 2004, 1he Company has sullicient tax csdit under Section 108 of the ncome Tax Act 1967 to frank th payment of dividends amounting 10
RM452 656 (2003 AM452,656) out of its retained profits. If the balance of the retained profits of AM3.422,313 wene 10 be detibuted as divdidends pror b thens
besing sufficient ta credil, the Company would have a Section 108 shortall of approsimately RM 1, 154,867,

21. DEFERRED TAXATION GROUF COMPARY
2004 2003 2004 2003
RM M RM RM

AL 1 January 20,545,295 12,932,145 . .
Acquisition of . . .

subsidiary

{Mote 5{a)) {195,000) . . -
Transher from,/(to)

inGome stalement

Mot 28) 2,926,705 7.613,150 . .
Dispoesal of subsidiary

{Mote 5{b)) {13,537,000) .
AL 31 December 9,740,000 20545295 . -
Presented afier

appeopriate ofseing

a5 lollows:
Defermed lax assels (392,287.147) (396,143,200) (31,461) (3.251)

Delerred 2 [iabilities 402,027,147 416,688 495 31461 3.251
9,740,000 20,545,285 .

The companerils and movements of defemed tax BEabilites and assets during the inancial year prior 1o afsetling an: as fallows:
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DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED...)

Deferred Tax Liabilities of the Group:
Acceleraled
Concession Progress Capital
Expemditure Blllings Allowances Total
R RM R kM

AL 1 January 2004 84,889,147 318,630,000 13,169,348 416,688,495
Acquisition of

subsidian - = (61,853) (61,853)
Recognised in the

im0 Statement (B4, 76,0000 53,248,000 592,705 (925,295)
Disposal of subsidiary - - (13,674,2000  (13.674,200)
AL31 December 2004 123147 40187T8.000 26,000 402,027,147
AL 1 January 2003 163,911,924 21,615,000 11,772,081 397,200,005
Recognised in the

im0 Statement (T9.022,777) 97,015,000 1397267 19,369,490
AL 31 December 2003 84,889,147 318,630,000 13,169,348 416,688,495
Deferred Tax Assats of the Group: Tax Losses and

Unabsorbed Capital
Al owanoes
RM
At 1 lanusary 2004 (396,143.200)
Acquisition of subsidiary (133.147)
Recognised in the ncom stabement 3852000
Disposal of subsidiary 137,200
At 31 December 2004 (392,287,147)
At 1 Jlanisary 2003 (384,366,860
Recognised in the income statemsnt (11,776.340)
At 31 December 2003 (396,143,200
Deferred Tax Liabilities of the Company:
Accolerated Capital
Mivwanois
AM

AL 1 January 2004 3251
Recognised in the ncome statement 28,210
AN 31 December 2004 31,461
At 1 Jlanisary 2003 -
Recognised in the ncome statement 3,251
AN 31 December 2003 3,251

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED...)

Deferred Tax Assets of the Company:
Tax Losses and
Unabsorbed Capital
Allowances
RM

M 1 January 2004 (3,251)
Recognised in the income siatement (28.210)
M 31 Decamber 2004 {31,461)
AL 1 January 2003 =
Resagnised in the income siatement {3,251}
M 31 Decamber 2003 (3.251)

Defered tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following Bems:

GROUP CORMIPANY
2004 i 2004 2003
T Lossas and AW R RM RM
Unabsosted
Capital Allowances G1Te512 . TES312 2349
Oihers 71,074 . - -

—

The unabsorbed capital allowances and unused tax losses are available indefinitely for ofsel against future taxable profits of the Company and respective
subsidiaries, Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these items as they may ol be used o offset Laable profits of other subsidianes in the
Group,

REVENUE
GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003

Concesasn income fom M RM RM M
the fandover of
ieachers" quarners 4,075,164 357,037,746 . -
Dividend income - . 2,744,137 1,933,430
Management fees - . TE4000 1,160,000
Inferest income 106,749,077 96,332,324 -
Iveniced value of
goods sold less
refums and discount
allowed _ 136,347,065 113902951 - -

BBT.AT1,306 567273021 3508137 3,003,430
(LOSS)/GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARY

This relates to the despesal of 51% of 100% equsty interest in Greal Wall Plastic Indusites Bhd., (GWPM) resulting in & loss of RMT 35,552 o the Group and 8 gain of
RME5,544 427 to the Company &5 disclosed in Nole 5{b) to the financial siatements,
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PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

The profity/ (loss) fram operations is after changn g/ (crediting):-

Aipditoes” remuneration
- EAITENT yaar
= Ever)under

provision in prior
yEar

Mon-Executive
Directors
remuneration
{Note 26)

Prowision for doubiful
debis

Depreciation of
property, plant and
equipment

Rent of premises

Rent of eguipment

Ampdtisation of
goocill on
consoldation

Ampdtisation of
COncession
expenditure

Realised (gain)floss on
foresgn exchange

Stalf costs (Note 25)

Prowision for
employes benefis

Dividend inpome
received from
subsideary

Fived deposit income

Gain on disposal of
propedty, plamt and
edquipment

Rental incomes

Write back of provision
for dowbtiul debts

Concession expenditure
written off

GROUP
2004 2003
RM RM

67,500 79,500
(7,000) 8.950
302,700 502,990
596,014 102223
8,256,060 11.665.175
. 57.103
24,600 11,670
10,319,561 9,914,140
316377422 359683441
(3.061) 7.006
18.315,620 13.418.815
65,800 178,283
(1.430,634) (5T8.878)
(25.911)
(135,600
(32.42T)

354, T84

COMPANY
2004 2003
RM R

25,000 18, 00
(7.000) 3,000
301,500 407,590
33457 £3589
213,600 213,600

7.800 :
2,312,996 1,550,520
- 110,123
(2.744,137)  (1.933.430)

(47.259) =

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS




ENCZRP

STAFF COSTS

Wages and salaries

Social security costs

Pension cost - defined
contribiution plans

(Other staff related
BAPENEES

DIRECTORS' REMUMNERATION

Directors of the Compary
Exacutive:

5 hﬁ

- emoluments

- benefits-in-kind

Mon-Exacutive:

- feesg

- emiluments

- benefits-in-kind

Other Directors
Exacutive:

- smluments

- biemefits-in-kind

Mon-Executive:
-fees
- Bmluments

Tonal

GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
RM RM RM RM
13,723.470 10,660,185 1,849,155 1,769,655
408,046 117,782 9,172 6,289
1,383,336 1,188,975 213,355 149,543
2,800,768 1,451,873 241,114 125,033
GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
(311 311 RM RM
123,161 49,250 123161 49,250
971,328 252,803 B36.928 239,232
88,026 3,633 BE.026 3,633
1,182,515 : 1.048,11 A1
273,000 171,250 273.000 160,750
28.500 243,690 28.500 242,690
: 4,250 4,250
301,500 419,190 1 g
417,384
17,400
: 16,500
1.200 G7.300
1,200 B3,800
1.485.215 1,243,460 1.349.615 699,805




26, DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (CONTINUED....)

2004 2003 2004 2003
RM RM RM RM

Analysis excluding
benefits-in-kind:

Total executive Dirsctars”
PR raton
excluding benefits-
in-kind 1,094,110 T19,437 9E0, 059 2BB.482
Total non-executine
Directors”
remumeration
excluding benefits-
in-kind 302,700 498,740 301,500 403,440
Total Directors'
remumeration excluding
benefits-in-kind 1,396,810 1,218,177 1,261,589 691,922

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The numbser of Directors of the Company whase total remuneration during the year fiell within the following bands is analysed below:

Number of Directors
2004 2003

Exscutive Directors:
Below RMS0,000
RMS0,001- 100,000
RM 150,00 1-200,000
R 250,00 1-300,000
R 3060, 00 1-350,000
RMB50,001- 700,000

LJl—l--l--
LIS

Mon-executioe Directors:
Balvw RMS0,000

RM 50,00 1- 100,000
R 150,001-200,000

e -]

2
4
—
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FINANCE COSTS

Intenest expense:

= wre purchase

- finance lease

= Tenm kan

= bhank pverdraft

- Al-Bal Bithaman
Ajil notes

TAXATION

Tax expense for the year,

Malaysian taxation

= CUTent year

= anler prowision in
pricr year

(vemeovision of Real
Property Gain Tax

Defermed taxation
(Note 21}

Share of taxation of
associate

Domestic income tax ks calcilated at the Malaysian statiutony tax mie of 28% (2003; 28%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year,

59477
27803

8.502

96,369,916
96.818.871

65,637

830,281
17,433

74,562 929

COMPANY
2004 2003
R RM

75,536,330

GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
RM RM RM RM
(228,357) 714,087 147 266
7841 -
(1.879)
2,926,705 7,613,150 .
2,705,189 8,325,368 147,266
242 550 . -
2,047,130 8,325,368 147 2




28. TAKATION (CONTINUED...)

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to profit/ (loss) befors taxation at the statutory income tax rate b income tax expense at the effective income tax
rate of the Growp and of the Company is as follows:

GROUP COMPANY

2004 2003 2004 2003
RM kM RM RM

Prafit/{boss) befare
taation (2,747.587) 13,359,622 4,176,395 (296,976)

Taxation at Malaysian

statutory tax rate of

28% (2003: 28%) (769,324) 3,740,694 1,169,391 (83,153)
Effects of income not

subject to tax . . (1,552.440)
Effects of expenses not

deductible for ta

PO SE 2,614,922 3617437 142,252 228073
Diefamed tax assets not

rescognised during the

year 1,141,305 968,573 219,887 2,346
Liilisation of previously

unrecognised

unutilisad reimeestmant

allawances (67.915)
{Over)/ undemravided

in prior years

- Real Property Gain

Tan -

- Current taxation 28,751
Tax expense for

the year 2,947,739 8,325,368 . 147,266

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{1.336)
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8. TGATION {GONTINLED. .} GROUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
R RM

Tax losses ane analysed
as follows:

Tax savings recognised
during the year
anising from:

(i} Uilisation of
CLIMBAL year ta
Insses 781,591 L.7G1.878 781,591 1,761,876

Unutilised tam locses
camied Torward 1,401,389,531  1,414,081,000 826,531

Unabsarbed capital
AlOwWANCE ana
analysad as follows:

Tax savings recognised
during the year
arising from:

(i) Utilisation of cument

year capital

alowances . 15,321,825
(i) Lilisatian of

unabsarbed capital

allowances brought

forwand froem

PrEvious years . 3549218

Unabsarbed capital
allowances caried
Tarard . 734,001 . 20,001
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3.

BASIC/DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic/ diluled eamings per shane is caloulated by diiding the net prafit for the year by the weighted average numbser of ordinary shares in issue during the inancial

year held by the Company.

Met (b05s) prodit for the year (R}
Weighted average nimber of ondinary shans in issue

Basic (loss)/eamings per shan (22n)

COMMITMENTS

Commitment 1o subscribse for 5,000,000 ondinary shanes
and 10,500,000 prefensnce shanes of AW 1 &ach in Mist
Ehsan Development, a subsidiany company

Capital expenditure approvid and conbrached for

Capital expenditune spprovid Bul nat comractisd for

Shame of capaal commitments of Associate (Naole &):
Capital expendiiung approved and ooeiracisd for
Capital expendilung approvid bat not contracted Tor

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Thiz 41h tranche of Al-Bai
Bitharman Ajil Motes
issusd by a subsidiary,
Encom Systembilt
Sdn. Bhd, to Encon

GROUP
2004 2003
{5.783.803) 5.034,254
223508536 223,508,536
(2.59) 2.25
GROUP
2004 2003
RM R
15,500,000  15)500,000
93,971,228 .
- 1,698,283
109,471,228 17,198,283
4,459,000
305,662
4,764,662 -
114235800 17,198,283
GROUP
2004 2003
R M
152,125,000 -

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



SIGHIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS [ CONTINUED...)

Al-Bai Bithaman Ajil
Maotes (ESSE BAIDS)
subscribed by Encom
Berhad from a
subsidiary, Encorp
Systembilt Sdn. Bhd.

Management fees charged

ko subsidiaries:

- Encomp Construct

Sdnm, Bhd.

- Gireat Wall Plastic

Indusiries Berhad

Rental payable to:

- Enconp Construct

Sdnm, Bhd.

Rental income receivable
from a subsidiary
Must Ehsan
Development

Sdn, Bhd.

Fee paid to a company
oramed by a Director
for sardces rendered

The Dérectors of the Company are of the opinion that the above fransactions have been entered into in the nomal course of business and have been established
undier terms that are not materally different from those obtainable in transactions with unrelated parties.

2004

65,000

2003

135,600

105,000

152,125,000

474,000
290,000

213,600

65,000

870,000
290,000

213,600

105,000




32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND MATERIAL LITIGATION GROUP

Contingent labilities:
Corporate guarantes ghven by the Company to contractons
of teachers' quarters project in relation to design
puarantees io the Govemmsnt 31,807.200

Material litigation:

Claim by a thind paty against two subsidiary companies,
Torkoss and damage ansing from constrction works
oin its Land, 1,703,686 7,703,686

The Dérectors are of the opinion that the likelinood that the above clalms will crystallise are remote a5

L the designs guarantee is to cover for any defect in the design of the teachers” quarters which have been undertaken by professional architects and
consultants; and

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(i) the Government is obligad to handover sites free from any encumbrance.

33. SEGMENT INFORMATION
Business Segment
The Group is organised into faur major business segments:
n Investment holding
This segment reflers to investment holding companies of the Group.
iy Manufacturing
This segment refers 1o manufacturing and marketing of plastic film packaging products.
(i} Constraction
Thits segment reflers o propery construction and general contracting activities.
(W) Others
Thits segment reflers to the concessionaine to bulld and trarsfer teachers' quarters to the Government of Malaysia.

The Directors are of the opinion that all inter-segment transactions hawve been entered into in the nommal course of business, and have been established on tenms and
conditions that are not materially diffanent from thase oblainable in transactions with unrelzted parties.
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* This segment refers to the concessionaine 1o bulld and transfer teachers’ quarters to the Govemment of Malaysia,




3, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{a) Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
The Group's financial risk management policy seeks to ensure that adequate financial resources are available for the development of the Group's
businesses whilst managing its interest rate, foreign exchange, liguidity and credit risks. The Group operates within clearly defined guidelines that are
approved by the Board and the Groups policy is to not engage in speculative transactions.

{b) Interest Rate Risk

The Group's exposure to market risk for changes in interest mtes relates primarily to the Group's debt obligations. The Group adopts a policy of constantly
manitoring movements in interest rates. Presently, it does not use derivative financial instruments to hedge its interest rate risk.

Meanwhile, suplus funds are placed with reputable financial institutions which generate interest income to the Group. The Group manages its interest rate
risk by placing such balances on varying maturity and inferest rata temms.
{c) Foreign Exchange Risk

The Group is not exposed to significant foreign currency risk as the majority of the Group's transactions, assets and liabiities are denominated in Ringgit
Malaysia.

(d) Liguidity Risk

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In the management of Bquidity risk, the Group actively manages its operating cash fiows and the availability of funding 5o as to ensure that all funding needs
are met. The Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and bank balances deemed adequate by the Management to finance the Group's operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cashfiows.

{e) Credit Risk
Credit risks, or the risk of counterparties defaulting, is controlled by the application of credit approvals, limits and menitonng procedures. Credit risks are
minimised and monitored by associating with business partners with high creditworthiness. Trade receivables are monitored on an ongoing basis via Group
management reporting procedures.

The camying amount of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other receivables represent the Group's maxdmum exposure to credit sk in
redation to financial assets. Mo other financial assets camy a significant exposure to credit rick.

As at the balance sheet dabe, the trade receivables are due from a single customer and as such the Group |5 subject to significant concentration of credit
rish

{f Fair Valuss

The aggregate net fair values of financial liabilities which are not camied at fair value on the balance sheet of the Group as at 31 Decemiber 2004 are

represented as follows:
Camying amount Fairvalue
RM Rid
Financial liabilithes
Secured borowings 1,257 518,772 1,265,190,667
Amount due from holding company

The camying amount of these balances approximate fair value because the camying amount is repayable on demand.

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Trade and Other Recelvables,Payables

The camying amounts approximate fair values due to the relatively shoet term maturity of these financial instruments,
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED....)

Hire Purchase and Leass Payables, and Unsecuned Bomowings

The camying amounts of hire purchase and lease payables, and unsecuned bomowings approaimate their fairvalues,

35. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

(a)

(b)

e

Acquisition of EMS8 and Disposal of GWFI

The Compamy had on 28 October 2003 announced that it proposed to acquire 1005 equity interest in EM5E from Encom Group Sdn. Bhd. fora purchase
consideration of RMAS5.96 million and o dispose 51% equity Imerestin GWPI to Megastart Sdn. Bhd. for a consigeration of R4S million,

The Compamy had an 18 March 2004 recerved all the relevant approvals from the authanties. The sharehobders appeoval was obtained on the 17
September 2004 and the entire exencise had been completed on 28 Ociober 2004,

Proposed Private Macament

On 13 Fedwary 2004, the Company announced ks proposal o impeement & privale placement of up to 22,350,853 new oedinary shares of RM 1 each in
the Company, representing up to 10/% of the exsting issued and paid-up capital of the Compary { *Propased Private Macement * ), 1o placees to be
identified atan Esue price o be detemined |ater,

On 13 May 2004, the Compary had further annpunced that the applcation to the elevant authonties for the proposed pacement will be made within three
(3) months froem 13 May 2004,

The Sacurities Commission (*5C7) had via its letter dated 30 July 2004, approved the Proposed Privale Placement subject to fulfilment of certain
conditians, The SC (on behalf of the Foreign Investment Comimittes (“FIC)) had also approved the Proposed Placement under the Guidelines for the
Regulation of Aoquisition of Assets, Mergers and Takeovers 1974 on the same date, The EPU via its letter dated 1.2 Nowember 2004 had conditionally
approved the proposad pacement.

The Bursa Malaysia via its lether dated T December 2004 had also approved in principle the listing of the shares,

The Company had submitted an application to the SC, which an 31 January 2006 had granted the Company an extension of time of 6 months up toe 30 July
2005 to implement the proposad pavate placement,

ESSE BAIDS lssue

On 11 August 2004, Encorp Berhad (° Encomp® or *the Company® ) announced that its wholly owned subsidiany, Encom Systembilt Sdn, Bhd, ("ESSB™) is
to undertake & financing exercise via the ssuance of up to RMER3. 3 million nominal value Bal Bithaman Ajil Notes (TESSE BAIDS lssue”),

The ESSE BAIDS Issue had been appaoved by the Securties Comméssion on 25 October 2004, The ESSE BAIDS Bsue is over a tenune of 22 years feom the
date of issuance, The paofit rate for the ESSE BAIDS will be 0% per annum from the date of suance and 8.0% perannum from Year 15 orwands until
matwity, The ESSE BAIDS lssue (s not Isted on Bursa Malaysia,

On 13 December 2004, Encom entered into a RM 160 million Bridging Loan Facility (" BL Facility® ) Agreement with United Overseas Bank (Malaysia)
Beshad (° LOBM " ). The proceeds from the BL Facility will be utilized by Encom to fund the subscription of the ESS8 BAIDS sue, The BL Facility is to be
refinanced at & Later stage and will be secuned by a charge created over the ESSE BAIDS,

O 30 December 2004, ESSE successiully ssued the first series of the ES5B BAIDS Issue ( "Notes Seres 1), which has a nominal vabue of RMG25 millian
and an issue price of AM 152,125 million. The second seres of the ES5E BAIDS Issue | * Notes Serdes 2 ) with a nominal value of up to BMSE, 3 million will
bee ssued at @ later date. The Motes Seres 1 was subscribed by Enoorp via, inter-alla, the BL Facility, which was obtained on 13 Decamber 2004 from
LOEM,




3s5. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (CONTINUED. ..}

(d} Propased Right lssue

On 16 February 2003, the Company announced it proposed to implement a renounceable rights issue of up to RME82.904 million nominal value of
redeemalie secured bonds (* Encorp Bonds *) at an issue price of RMO, 2715 for every RM1.00 nominal value of Encorp Bond on the basts of RM3.00
nominal valwe of Encorp Bonds for every one (1) existing ordinary share of RM1.00 each in Encorp (* Encorp Share ™} held by Encorp®s shareholders on a
date 1o be determined later | " Proposed Rights Issue®).

However, on 28 April 2005 the Board of Directors of the Company announced that the Company has decided to abort the Proposed Rights [ssue inview of
the time tzken for the implementation of the Proposed Rights Issue and the general curment market conditions.
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Construction Management
Complation of the Taachers’ Quarters Housing project

Encorp Bamad's construction manggement aperations are under Enfan Properties Sdn Bhd (formedy known as Enfan Sdn Bhd). Erfan has 2 subsidianes, namely, Encom
Systembdt Sdn Bhd (ESS8) and Encomp Construct Sen Bhd (ECSB). ESSR is the concessionaira for the develogment of 10,000 units of privatized feachers’ quaters housng for
the Ministry of Education, whitst ECSE managed the canstruction of the said peogact.

The year 2004 marked a significant milegtons for Encarp with the completion and afficial hand-puer of the poject 1o the Ministry of Education which was witnessed by the Prima
Minister of Malaysia inKepala Batas, Pulau Pinang on 20 June 2004,

The teachers’ quarers housing project had been awardad to ESSH in 1998 unoer & 30-year concessian in which ESSB was raguired to plan, design, finance, constuct and
complats 10,000 units of apanments in 109 sites throughoul Malaysia, incdluding Sabah and Sarawake

Ag @ strong believer of creatng valwe-added products and serdces for its stakshalders, Encorp’s design for the teachers' quaners housing differed from the corventional
GCovernment guarters' design. By paying attention to defail and aesthetice, the Company was able 1o prosice the Ministry of Education with attractive and madem
aceommaodation wnite, whilst keeging bo the stingent guality standards and the budgeted costs set by the Government.

The results were low-rise (4 and 5 storey high) apatmant complaxes, with only 4 to & units per floor. complamented with landscaped pardens, car parks, suppating amenites
and childeen 's play-areas. The new hausing quaners have since provided teachers with an improved standard of living, especally important for those posted in rural arags whera
finding suitable accommadation is a challenge.

*Thank You for loaking affer the welfara of teachers by snsunng that we have suitable accommodation facilties”. said En. Hassanuddin Yaakeb, & teacher fram SM Sp. Chah,
Selanpor.

"My family and | movad inta our new apatment. 3 place we shall call home for the durabion of mp posting to the school™, said Pr. Rosni lemail. a teacher from SMEK Kepala
Batas, Pulau Pinang.

Comments like the above ware often heard at the new housing guarters, fnging in praises for the Govammant and the Ministry of Education for canng for the welare of teachers
through the provision of well-designed, guality housing, both in utban and nural arsas in 9 states throughaowt Malaysia.

With the pmjact complatad, ESS8 has been able to collect an average monthly concession income of approeimately RMO.8 million. ESSE registersd a pre-tax profit of U619
millian for the financial yaar ended 31 Decembar 2004, whilst ECERB regicterad a lpss before tax of RMZ T million a5 atthe end of 2004

A leader on tha use of Prefabricated Bullding Technology

Followirg the official hand-over of all 10,000 teachers’ housing units to the Govermment, the Prime Minister of Malaysia, YAR Dato’ Seri Abdullah Anmad Badaw, commended
Encorp for urdeaking canstruction of the housing units using the build-transfer concept throuph prefabrcated building technologies (PET).

“The build-transfer concept fooks good. | have bosn tofd that it doss nof reguire the wse of too many workers, which means cost can bo reduced. IFiEis true, we will surely want
po wee il i fidure govemment projects”, sad the Prime Minister 21 the handing-over ceremany on 20 June 2004,

He added that an in-depth stedy and working paper would be prepared on the building concept which, in Encofp's case, saw structures such as staincases, walls, columns, floor
slabs, beam parapels and ba'cany trays cast aff-site, transported and assembled an-site.

"I the analpsis is faazibla, naturally we will want to use Jf. The prefabricated concept is not new, having bean wsed before in odher prajects. (0 reducing the use of canshe tion
warkers, i can save costs and also redice our reliance on foreign labour”, said Dato’ Sen Abdullah supporting the Govemment's dhive to reduce reliance on fareign labour
fallowing the repatriation of large numbers of ilegal warkars in earty 2005,

Apart from cost and tima savings, Encorps use of PET in the teachers’ guaters housng project has enabled the company to seccessfully train & large pool of Bumiputera
entrepreneurs. This experancad pool of professional, sub-professional and supervisony-level warkfonce is now abile to underfake othear projects of similar scale and complexty
uezing the PET both here in Malaysia and overseas.

Property Developmont

Malaysia's Gross Domestic Product (GOP) grew by 7.1% in 2004, its highest in 4 years. Spamed an by low inberest rates designed 1o boost expenditure and stimulate tha
ecanomy, the overall propety market in Malaysia is curently on an upswing. and is expected to continue well inta 2005.

Within the sector, residential propenties, especially high-end and landed properiss are expacted to lead the ovarall peopery market due o the sustained low interest rates and
increased consumer confidence. The office sector is also st 10 pedomn well, with accupancy rates of office buildings lecated within the Blang Valley expected to increase due 1o
lovw rental rabes.



These positive market sentiments set the stage for Encorp Beshad to make a positive impact on the Malaysian property market through the Geoup's property development
subrsidiary, Encorp MUST Sdn Bhd (EMSB) and its two upcoming projects in the bustling Klang Valley.

Cahaya Alam

The Cahaya Alam project is strategically located on a 210 acre site at Section U12 of Shah Alam, Setangor Darul Ehsan, The area ks easily accessible from the North Klang Valley
Expressway [NKVE) and ks within chose peosimity to new development projects such as Bukit Jelutong, Bukit Bandaraya and Shah Alam Utama.

When completed in 6 to 7 years, the project will boast a mixed development comprising 2,414 units of linked houses, semi-detached houses, shophouses, apatments and
flats. Themed neighbourhood precints designed for practical, functional and modem homes will be supported with amenities that promate an active ifestybe for residents. These
include an interactive first-of-its-kind landscaped linear park around house compounds, schooks and mosque. Private cul-ge-sac, 3 generous netwark of wide roads, and subthe
segregation of residential and commencial traffic will futher enhance Cahaya Alam's appeal a5 a choioe residential investment.

Parcel A of the project. comprising 115 units double-storey link houses, saw a 100% take-up during its sales launch in October 2004, Three new parcets will be launched during
2005 and we expect a simiar encouraging response.

The Kota Damansara kand-bank, appraximately 43 acres in size. with a land tenure of 99 years, is situated in a prime area which is quickly becoming one of the most sought after
areas in the state of Selangor Darud Ehsan,

Encomp’s plans are for a commercial development in the anea which fronts major highways and is easily accessible from the NKVE and Lebuhraya Damansara Puchang (LDP).
Two parcels, comprsing 99 units of 3 1/2 and 4 1/2 storey shophouses, ane targeted for launch in the second quarter of 2005, following appeovals from the authorities.

Manufacturing
Plastic Packaging & Products

Encorp Berhad divested its 51% interest in Great Wall Plastic Industries Berhad (GWPI) in October 2004. Today, GWP is accounted for as an associate company of Encom
Berhad through its 49% share in the compary.

GWP is one of the langest integrated fedble plastic packaging fims in Malaysia, In order to ditferentiate itself from domestic competitors, the company has invested in state-of-
the-art technalogies including new extnsion machines. With its modem and spacious integrated factory located in Rawang, Selangor Danul Ehsan, which can accommodate
increased praduction, GWPI is well-pasitioned to tap into bigger markets, both locally and in the sumounding Asia-Pacific region. GWPI's unrelenting commitment to quality has
also contributed positively to its strang reputation. Aparnt from being cerified with IS09001:2000, GWP Quality Assurance laboratory was expanded in 2002 as part of a
continuous upgrading of quality control facilities to further improve supedority of its products.

In 2004, GWPI, along with others in the manufacturing sector, was faced with a sharp price escalation in petrochemical products dwe to high prices of crude oil wordwide. As a
result, the plastic industry in Malaysia suffered an unprecedented 100% increase in cost of plastic resing, a petrochemical derivative and principal raw materials for production,

For most of 2004, GWP1 operated in a challenging market environment of increased competition, namowing marging and fising raw matedal costs. GWPY was korced to intensify
measunes o improve eMficency and prodictivity 10 oplimize sales and its production mix. These measures have since paid off, allowing GWP! to register a substantially higher
profit before tax of RM10.78 million for the year ended 2004, compared to RMT.65 million in 2003. The higher profl was achieved on the back of increased tumdver of
FtM 166,84 million in 2004 compared to Rk 113,90 milion previously.
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Supply of Information

AN Directirs ane provided with 31l the negessary infamatan relating o e business, aperations and financial manes ol the Camparny and the Geoup, A Directons R 360088
1 Arry infarmdation in ander for Bem 1o discharnge thir duties,

Each Board member reotives & notice of meeting, agenda and board papess piar 1o the meeting, Thes is to enable the Dieclon 1o make necessary enguisies or furtkue
infarmation of explanation, whiene Pecessar.

The board papers include pedodical financial infematian, significant apesational, fnancial and composte issues. pedormance al the apeating unils and management
progasals that reguing the Boged's appraval.

Al Dinsglars akea Aaas direct access o advice and senvices of the Company Sscretanes wha ane réspansible for ensuring that Boded procedures ane adhansd 1o n accondancs
with the Companies Acl 1965 and the Memarardum and Aicles of Assstiation of the Company.

Board Responsibilities

The Board has full control over the business and affairs of the Compary and the Group. This includes responsibility foe deteming the oeeall strategic direction and
dervg|oprment of the Groug.

To assist the Board in camying out thesr duties and responsibilities, the Board has established the following commitbess 1o camry out specific robes and responsibilives in
compliznce with the Codis,

The Audit Committes

Thie Audit Commitber was set up with the objective to assist the Board in fulfilling its respansibifties relating to the financial repeeting of the Company and its subsidiaries. The
tems of relerence and compesition of the Audit Committee are set out an page 23,

The Homination Committes

Thie Momination Commitiee has been assigned with the respansibility for proposing new nomineeas for the Board as well as recommend ing to the Board, directors toa fill the seats
an Board Committees. The Committes will also deliberate on the proposed re-election of retiing directars. In additsan, the Committee will evaluate and recommend to the Boand
for approival the appaintment, promation, transfer. and termiration of the Chief Evecutive Officer. Executive Dineclors and Seniar Management Team reporting to the Managing
Director / Chief Executie Officer,

In accordanca with tha Aicles of Association of the Company, at the Annual General Meeting, ana-third {1/3) of the Directoes for the time being or., if their number is nod thees
{3} or a muMtiple of three {3), then the numaer nearest 1o cne-thind [ 1,/3) shall retire from office and be eligible foe re-election provided always that all Cimesctors. shall retire from
affice, at leasl. in each three (3] years but shall be eligible for re-election.

The Cammittee alse assesses the effpctiveness of the Board &= a whole and the contribution of each individual Directar. They will ensure that the training needs of the directors
are reviewed on a regular basis and o establish appropriate plans far succession at Board bevel as well as at Senior Management level.

The Remuneration Committeo

The Remuneration Committee is responsible to establish and recommend individeal remuneration package and berefits for each of the Directoes and as well as the
remuneration structure and policy far the Group Chief Exacutive Officer, Executive Directoss and Senioe Managament Team of the Company. The Committee is to ensure that a
strang link is maintained betweean the level of remunaration and incihidual perfarmance against agraed targets as s21 by Managemant. The Committcs iz also responsible 1@
reicw and recommand 10 the Board any new Employees Shares Option Scheme and J/ or amendments to the axisting Scheme and to consicer other mattars as refermad Lo the
Committee by the Boand.

Directors’ Training
All Diractors have complated the Mandatoey Accreditation Programme ("WAP™) as required by the Listing Requirements of Bursa Securities,
Some Directors have completad the required Continuing Education Programme (CEF) implamerted by Bursa Secunties dunng the year. An gxtension of tmea was grean until 31

December 2005 to the Directors who have yet ta accumulate the requived podnts in respect of the CEP. The Directors will also attend further training programmes in onder to keep
abragst with refevant changes and devalopmeant in laws and regulations as well as business development.
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Remunaration Proceduras

The Remuneration Committee recommends to the Board the remuneration package for each Executive Director, The Executive Directors will abstain from deliberation and voting
on decisbons in respect of their own remuneration. 1t ks the ultimate responsibility of the entire Board to approve the remuneration package of these Directors,

Remunaration Package

Except for Non-Executive Directors who ane pald yearly fees which are determined by the Beard and approved at the Annual General Mesting, the remuneration package of the
Executive Directors |s recommended by the Remunemtion Committes in sccordancs with the Company's policy and practices of ather companies within the same industry.

The aggregate remuneration of Directors for the financial year ended 31 December 2004 are calegorized as follows:

Ia RM 000 Exaciitive Directors MNon-Executive Directors
Salaries and oUWEF mmEnSFAtoNS B36,928 28,500
Fees 123,161 273,000

Bomus & |noente
B lits-an-Kind BB 026

Total 1,048,115 301,500

The numbser of Directors whose remuneration falls info each successive band ks as follows:

Range of Remuneration Executive Directors Nen-Executive Directors
Baslow RM50,000 - 2
RM50,001 - RM100,000 = 4

RM 100,001 - RM150,000

RM150,001 - RM20:0,000 1

RMEZ00,001 - RM50,000

RMEZ50,001 - RM300,000 -

RM300,001 - RM350,000 1
Above RM351.000 1

Total 3 L]



Statement of Compliance with Bast Practices of the Code

The Comipany is commitied to achieving standands of conporate govemanca throughout the Group and bo the highest level of integrity and ethical standards in all its business
diealings. The Board considers that it has compled during the financial year with the best practices as set out in the Code.

ADDITIONAL COMPLIANCE INFORMATION PURSUANT TO BURSA SECURITIES LISTING REQUIREMENTS

Share Buy Back

During tha financial year, there was no shane buy back by the Company.

Options, Warrants or Convertible Securities

During tha financial year ended 31 December 2004, the Company did not issue any options, warmants and convertible securities.

American Depository Recelpt (ADR) Or Global Depository Recelpt (GDR) Programme

During tha financial year ended 31 December 2004, the Company did not sponsor any ADR or GDR programme.

Sanctions / Penalties

There ware ned sanctions and/or penalties imposed on the Company and its subsidianies, Directors or Management by the relevant regulatany bodies,
MNon - Audit Feas

Thiere were no non-awdit fees: pabd,/payable to the extemal awditons for the financial yearended 31 December 2004, except a5 dischosed in the following:

Auditors Services Amount Pald (RM)

Professional Services rendered for the review of the Cash Flow Projections of the Company
in connectipn with the Proposed lssue of the Bai Bithaman Ajl Notes Issuance Facilities 4. 115,004
Professional Services in facilitating the Strategy Articulation Workshop for the Company. 9,524

Emst & Young Professional Serdces in connection with the review of Juartery Financial Statements. 5000
Professional Serdces in connection with tax matters. 12,000
Professional Services rendered for the review on Statement on Infemal Comtrod, 5,000
TOTAL 146,624

Thee Company had, n & submission to the Securities Commisshon, pursuant to a corporate proposal imahang the Scheme of Amangement between Great Wall Plastic Indusinies
Berhad and is shareholders and Encorp Berhad, reposted a projected Group Profit After Taxation and After Minority Interest of RM43.65 méllon for the financlal year ended 31
December 2004, The profit projection was also set out in the Explanatory Statement to Shareholders dated 30 August 2002,

The Grougp's audited Loss After Texation and After Minonity Interest for the year ended 31 December 2004 of RMS, T8 milion represents a deviation of RM49.43 million as
compared to the profit projection. The deviation was mainly due to the Tollowing reasons:-

(i} Change inthe accounting estimate of amonizaton of goodwill ansing from acquisition of a subsidiary from a period of 30 years to 20 years as recommended in MASE ED
28, Goodwill,

(§) Effects arising from the adoption of FRS 123 (formery MASE 27}, Bomowing Costs a5 well as change in the basis of recognition of concession income, interest income and
CONCESSION expendifures.

(W) Effects arising from the delay in the approval of the final accounts and extension of tme claims,
Profit Guarantes

Mo prodit guaramies was. given by the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2004,



Mataerial Contracts
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

The Boand of Dérectors is pleased to present the repart on the Audit Committes and B activities for the financial year endad 31 December 2004,
Members of the Audit Committes

Datuk (D) Philip Ting Ding ing (Chaiman, Indepandent, Mon-Executive Director)

Tan 5 Datuk Dr Omar bin Abdul Rahman {Member, Independent, Non-Exacutive Directar)

Datuk Dr Zainal Amam bin Mohd Yusof (Member, Independent, Non-Executive Director)

Efedda it Maohd Effendi (Member, Non-independent and Executive Directar)

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Policy

It ks the policy of Encorp Berhad to establish an Audit Committes bo ensure that intemal and extemal audit functions are progery condwcted, and that audit recommendations
are being camed out effectively by all subsidianes of the Geoup,

Objectives
Thie objectives of this policy s
I} tocomply with Chagter 15 of the Listing Reguirements of the Bursa Securities;

iy o releve the full Board of Directors from detailed involvement in the review of the results of intemal and exdemal sudit actiities, and yet ensure that audit findings are
brought up o the highest level for consideration,

COMPOSITION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Members

Tha Audit Committee shall be appointed by the Directors from amangst their members (puswant o a resolution of the Board of Directors) which fulfils the following
requinements:

a) the Awdit Commities shall ba composed of no fewer than three (3) members;
b} & majosity of the Awdit Committee shall be independent Directors; and
¢} atbeast one member of the Audit Commithes:
iy mustbeamember of the Malaysian institute of Accountants; or
i) ifheis not a member of the Malaysian Institie of Accowntants, he must have at least three (3 years' working experience and:
ad) he must have passed the examinations specified in Part | of the 151 Schedule of the Accountants Act 1967; or
by he must be a member of one of the associations of accountants specified in Part Il of the 15t Schedube of the Accountants Act 1967; or
fiiiy fulfils such other requirements as prescribed by Bursa Securites.
iy it he iz nat a member of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants, he must have:
aa) adegree [ masiers / doctorate in sccounting of finance and at beast three (3) years” post qualification expenence in accounting or finance; or

bty &t lenast seven (7] years’ exparience being a Chief Financial Officer of a comporation or hawing the funciion of being primanly responsible for the management of
the financial afairs of a conporation,

d}) Mo attemate Director shall be appointed 85 a member of the Audit Commitiee,
Chalrman

The members of the Awdit Committee shall elect a Chaimman from amang thelrmembers whis shall be an independent Director,



Functions Of The Audit Committee
The functiors of the Audit Committee are a5 follows:
I} review the following and repont the same to the Board of Directors:
a)  with the extemnal auditor, the audit plan;
b} with the extemal auditor, his evaluation of the system of intemal controls;
¢}  with the extemal auditor, his awdit report;
d) the assistance given by the employees o the extemal awditor,
e} the adequacy of the scope, functions and resources of the intemal audit functions and that it has the necessary suthority o camy out its work;

f)  theintemal audit programme, processes, the results of the intemal awdit programme, processes or investigation undertaken and whether or not appropriate action is
taken on the recommendations of the intemal awdit function;

g  the quanedy results and year end financial statements, prior Lo the approval by the Boand of Directors. focusing partculary on:
i changes im or implementation of major accounting policy changes;

il) significant and wnusual events; and

iily compliance with accounting standards and other kegal requirements;

h)y anyredated party transaction and conflict of interest skuation that may anse within the Company or growp incleding any transaction, procedure of course of conduct
that ralses questions of management integrity;

any letter of resignaticn from the exiemal auwditors of the Company; and
whether thene is reason (supported by grounds) to beliese that the Company's extenal auditor ks not suitatke for re-appainiment ; and
i dentifying principad risks and ensure the implamentation of appropriate systems to manage these risks,
2) recommend the nomination of a parson or persans as exemal auditors,
Ingether with swch other functions as may be determined by the Board of Directors,
Authority Of The Audit Committee

Whesever necessary and reasonable for the perfonmance of its duties, the Audit Committes shall in accordance with a procedure 10 be detemingd by the Board of Directors and
at the cost of the Company:

&) have the authority to Investigate any mather within its tenms of reenence;

b) have the necessary resources which are required to perdom its duties:;

) have full and unrestricted access to any information and docments pertaining to the Company and the Growup:

d) have direct communication channets with the extemal auditors and person(s) camying out the imemal awdit function or activity (if any);
) obtain independent professional or other advice; and

i cormene mestings with the extemal auditors. excluding the attendance of the exacutive: members of the Audit Commities, whenever deemed necessary.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

® Reviewed the unaudited financial results and the announcement for the gquartedy / financial year end results of the Group before recommending them for apgroval of the
Board of Directors, paricu'ary on;

Dreerall perfemance of the Group;

Prospects of the Group;
- Compliance with applicabls accounting standaeds, Listing Reguirements and other legal requiremanis: and
- Reviewed tha audit reports together with the external auditors.

# Reviewed the annual intermal audit plan to ensure adequate scope and coverage of the activities for the Company and the Group,

* Reviewed the intemal awdit reponts presented and considered the significant aud findings, audit recommendations and Managament's responses. bo ensure significant
findings were adequately addressed by Managemsani,

* To discuss with the external auditors the audit plan and scope for the year as well &s tha audit procedares to bea followed.

Details of attendance of sach member 2t Commitiea meetings hald dunng the year are as follows:

Name of Audit Commities # MNo. of Meatings Attendance

Attended,Held %

| Datuk () Philg Ting Ding Ing 6/6 100 |
Tan Sn Datuk Dr Qmar bin Abdid Bakman 5/6 a3

| Datuk Dr Zainal Aznam bin Mohd Yusol 46 67 |
Efeicda birt Mohd Effend) 206 33

internal Audit Function
The Growp has establshed an intemal Audit Depanment o assist the Audit Commities indischasging its dulies and responsibliities,

The main rode of the Intemal Aadit functon s 1 review the effectiveness and efficiency of the system of intemal conireks. The Intzmal Audit functien covers and s not confined
io the fpllawang:

& Reiewing Objectives and Activiteas
Fesew with Management the operatenal actnities and ensure the principal objectves are aligned 1o overall company's objeciives

® Confirming Infonmatan
Resaprch and gather infarmaten that (s comaetent, factual and complete.

= Analyring Operatons
Analyze and examing that operatons ane effiective.

® Providing Assurance pn Compleance
Provide assurance on comphance with statutacy requirements, laws, company pelicies and guidalines,

& Recommending Intemal Cantrols
Recommend approprate controls 1o evercome deficlencies and to enhance company opertions.

& fooiping Safepuands
Evaluate pracedures in place ta saleguand company’s assats,

& Consulting and Facilitating
Assist Managemant in ensunng that a proper sk management framewank has been astablished, menitoring the effectiveness of the dsk management programme and
gnsuing the adequacy of the intemal comrd system,



Introduction

Thit Statement on Intemal Control is made pursuant bo Paragraph 15.27 (b) of the Listing Requirernsnt of th Bursa Sedurities. The Board of Dintctars is committed to maintain a
sound system of inbemal controls 10 safeguard sharshalders” investments and the Group’s assets.

Responsibility

The Board of Direclors acknowledges the importance of sound intemal controls and risk management practices towards achieving good corporate gavernance. The Board affinms
its overall responsibility in maintaining the Group's system of intemal controls and risk management, and for reviewing the adequacy and integrity of those systems. Due to the
limitations that are iinhenent in any system of internal controls, such systems are designed to mitigate rather than eliminate the risks that may impede the achievement of the
Group's business objectives. Accordingly, these systems can provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

Existing Control

The key elements of the Group's system of intemal controls are as follows:

1. There ks an organization structure and job descriptions that defines lines of responsibility and delegation of autharity according to the defined limits of authorty.

2. Keyfunctions such as finance, corporate and begal matters ane controlied centrally,

3. There ks a strategic planning and annual budgeting process. The Board reviews and approves the annual bud gets.

4, There are proper guidelines for stalf training, performance appraisals and other relevant procedures in place to ensung that staff are competent and adequately trained in
camying out their duties and responsibilities,

5. Actual pedomance is compared against budget and reviewed by the Board with explanation of major vadances.

6. The Audit Committes will review quartedy results b ensu the financial results are prepared in accordance with the applicable approved accounting standards and Listing
Requirements 5085 to present a tnee and fairview of the financial position of the Group.

7. Policies and procedures of maost operating units within the Groug are documented in the Group policies and progeduns manuals o ensure compliance with intemal
cantrals and relevant laws and regulations,

B, The Executive Committes (EXCO) comprises four (4) members invohving the Directors and Senior Management who meet as and when necessary with all operating units
head to consider financial and cperational issues of the Group as well as any management proposal by the operating units.

Further Efforts

The Board recognizes that risks faced by the Group play an integral part of the business and has to be addressad on a timely basis. As such, risk management is an ongoing
pocess subjiett 1o continuous review by the Board,

During the financial year under review, risk awareness sessions wene camied out to educate members of the Managament and enhance their understanding of risk assessment
and managament. A sedes of warkshops and irtandews were camied out 10 identify reks, the impact of these isks and the likelihood of them cccuming, the results of which wera
tabulated onto a risk profile. Regular-meetings wene held with members of the Risk Management Units to identify nemw risk areas faced and to ensuse that controbs to mitigate
risks warne implemented.

The Intamal Audit Department also conducts regular audits to ensure the adequaty and integrity of the intamal control system is in place and to assist the Audit Committee 1o
camy out its duties and responsibilities.

Conclusion

Based on the abave, the Board is of the opinion that the state of the Group's internal cantrol is satisfactory and has not resulted in any material losses or contingancies that
waulkd require disclosure in the Group's Annual Report.

STATEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL

27



This statement is prepared as required by Paragraph 15.27 (a) of the Listing Requirement of Bursa Securities.

The Directors are required to prepare financial statements which gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and the Company as at the end of each financial
year.

In preparing these financlal statements, the Mreciors have:

adopted appropeiate accounting policles and applied them consistently;

used reasonable and prudent jedgments and estimations;

ensure that applicable approved accounting standards have been followed, and
prepared the financial statements on the golng concem bass,

e L b e

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Company maintains accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy the financlal position of the Group and the
iCompany; and which ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companles Act, 1965,

The Directors heve general responsibilities for taking such steps that are reasonably avallable to them o safeguard the assets of the Group, to prevent and detect fraud and
other imegularities,




Directors' Report




Location Description and Land Area Bulldup  Age of Bullding  Net Book Value
oxisting use (sq.m) {sg.m) (yoars) as at 31.12.2004
(RM ‘000)

Lot 8093 (Seksyen U12), Shah Alam,
Mubim Bukit Raja, Daerah Petaling.  development.
Sefangor Darul Ehsan



Size of Holdings Mo. of 5 of No. of % of lssued
holders shareholders holders share capital
1-99 67 1.69 L 0.0
104 - 1,000 460 11.57 405,185 0.18
1,001 - 10,000 2917 73.ar 10,840,049 4.85
T00,000], = TUCLOD0 453 11.39 12,324,196 5.51
100,001 - 11,175,425 (*) 76 1.91 48,426,336 22.11
11,175,426 and above (**) 3 0.08 150,512 000 67.34
TOTAL 3876 100,00 223,508, 536 100,00

Remark: * -lessthan 3% of issued shanes
% . 5% and above of issued shases

Hotes:

The above information is based on records a5 provided by Bursa Makaysia Depository Sdn Bhd and number of holders reflected §s in reference to CDS acoount numbers,

shareholdings
direct indirect
Hame of Directors Ho. of Shares % Ho. of Shares %
Efeidia Bt Mohd Effendi - - 73,636,036 a 32,94
kohd Ezra Effendi Bin Mohd Effendi Norwarwi
Datuk (D) Philip Ting Ding Ing 569, (M0 0.25

Datuk Fong oo Ching

Dato’ Chew Kong Seng @ Chew Kong Huat
Datuk Dr, Zainal Aznam bin Mohd Yusof
Tan S Diatuk Dr, Omiar bin Abdul Rahman

Yeoh So0 Ann

a Deemed substantial interest through the 100% shareholdings in Lavista Sdn, Bhd, held by her and persons connected to her,

AS AT 29 APRIL 2005 AS AT 29 APRIL Z005

&% DIRECTORS SHAREHOLDINGS ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDINGS



SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

Thet substantial shareholders' and their sharsholdings in Encorp Berhad as at 29 April 2005 as perthe Register of Substantial Shaneholders are a5 folows:

direct indirect
Name Mationality/ Country of  No. of Shares e No. of Shares %
Incorporation ('000) ('000)
Lavista Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia 73,636,036 32.94 . .
Dato” Mohamad Mor Bin Mohamad Malayslan . = 73,636,036 1 32,94
Saiful Aznir bin Shahabudin Malaysian - . 73,636,036 » 32.94
Efedda Bt Maohd Effend Malayslan . = 73,636,036 2 32,94
Dasar Untung Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia 59,000,000 26.40 . .
Sarawak Enterprise Corporation Berhad balaysia - - 59,000,000 a2 26.40
Muiti-Purpose Hokdings Berhad Malaysia - = 29,000,000 + 26.40
Lim Tiong Chin Malaysian - . 59,000,000 = 26.40
Quantum Aspects Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia - . 59,000,000 » 26.40
Dwatuk Surin Upatkoon Thai - - 59,000,000 T 26.40
Dato’ Tham Ka Hon Malaysian = - 58,000,000 - 26.40
Dimensi Nada Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia - . 59,000,000 » 26.40
Dymamic bcon Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia - . 59,000,000 10 26.40
Lim Bian Yong Malaysian - . 58,000,000 11 26.40
Tain Heng Kok Malayslan = = 58,000,000 11 26.40
Goh Thian Joe Malaysian : . 50,0000003: 2640

Nota:

v Desrmed substantial interest theough his 50% sharsholdings in Lavista Sdn. Bhd.

1 Desmed substantial interast through the 100% shareholdings in Lavista Sdn. Bhd. held by her and persons connacted to har.

¥ Dwamid indirect intanest by vistue of Section BA(4) of the Companies Act, 1965 held through its whally-owned subsidiary compary, Dasar Untung Sdn. Bhd.

+  Dwemied indirect interest by virtue of Section BA(4) of the Companies Act, 1965 hald through Sarawak Ernteprise Cormporation Barhad, an associated comparny of Multi-
Purpose Holdings Berhad

s Deemed substantial interest by vitue of Section GA(4) of the Companies Act, 1965 held through his 15% shareholdings in Quartum Aspects Sdn. Bhd.

s Deemed substantial interest in Magnum 40 Berhad by vitue of Section GA[4) of the Companies Act, 1965 held through Multi-Pumase Haldings Berhad

? Deemed indirect interest by virtue of Section GA(4) of the Companies Act, 1965 held through his 48.9% shareholdings in Dynamic leon Sdn. Bh.

» Doemed indirect intenest by virtue of Section GA(4) of the Companies Act, 1965 held through his 39.8% sharsholdings in Dynamic loon Sdn. Bhd.

» Deemed to have indirect interest by vinue of Section GA[4) of the Companies Act, 1965 held through their 16% shareholdings in Quantum Aspects Sdn. Bhd.

1o Deemed 1o have indirect interest by vitue of Section GA(4) of the Companies Act, 1965 heid through their 52.67% shareholdings in Quantum Aspects Sdn. Bhd.

13 Deerned to have indirect interest by virue of his direct interest in Dimensi Nada Sdn. Bhd. pursuant 1o Section BA[4)(c ).



Mo Name MNo. of shares Percentage

IFIIH IHNH HMMUHWI El.'i'l H‘Id

19,712,000

1,741,900

nmmw Hon-Par Fund)

21, PhiipTegDinglng ' 569,000 0.25




To approve the Dinsclors” Fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2004.

To recedve the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2004 (ogether with
the Directors” Report and Auditors’ Repo therson,

To conesider and, if thought fit, 1o pass the following resolution pursuant 1o Section 129(6) of the Companies
Act, 1965

“That pursuant to Section 129(6) of the Companies Act, 1965, Tan Sn Datul Dr Omear bin Abdl Ranman,
who has exceeded the age of sevenly (T0) years, bé re-appointed as Direcior of the Company and (o hiokd
office untll the conclusion of the nest Annual General Meeting.”

To re-glect the following Direciors who shall retire in accordance with Aricle 81 of the Company’s Artiches of
Association and who being eligible, offered themseves for re-election:-

(@) Dato’ Chew Kong Seng & Chew Kong Huat; and
(b)) Cik Efeida Binti Mohd Effendi

To re-appaint Messrs Emst & Young as Auditors of the Company until the conclusion of the next Annsal
General Meeting and b authorse the Directors (o fix their remuneration, (;

A5 Special Business:-
To consider and, if thought L, to pass the Tollowing ordinary resolution:-

Ordinary Resolutions
= AUtharity to alkol shanes pursuant 1o Section 1320 of the Companies Act, 1965

“THAT pursuant to Section 1320 of the Companies Act, 1965, the Directors be and are héreby empowered 1o
issise and alll shares in the Company, at any time and upon such terms and conditions and Tor such
pUrposEs s the Dirsctors may, in their absolute discretion desm fit, provided thal the aggregate number of
Shares issued pursuant o this resolution does not excesd 10% of the isssed share capital of the Company
Tar thi time being and that the Directors be and ane also empowensd 1o obtain the appnoval Tor the Esting of
and quatation for the additional shares so ssusd on the Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad and that such
authanity shall continue in force unlil the conclusion of the next Annual General Meesting of the Company,
subject always to the Companies Act, 1965, the Aricles of Association of the Company and approval of all
relévant regulatory bodies being oblained for such allobment and issues.”




Ordinary Resolution 2
- Proposed Share Buy-Back

“That subject abwzys o the Companies Act, 1965 (“the Act"), the Company's Articles of Association, Lsting
Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Secunties Bemad (“Bursa Securites™), and the approvals of all relevant
gevemmental and,'or regulatory suthonities, the Directors of the Company be and ane hereby  authonsed 1o
make purchases of ordmary shares of RM1.00 each in the Comparys Bsued and paid-up ondinany shane
capial through Bursa Securitees, provided that:-

(a) the aggregate number of ordinary shanes purchased and/or held by the Company as treasury shanes
shall not exceed ten per centum (10%) of the existing issued and paid-up ondinary share capital of the
Compary;

(b} the funds allocated by the Company for the purpose of purchasing its shares shall mot exceed the total
retained profits availabbe for dividend and share premium account of the Company. The audited retained
profits and share premium reserves of the Company steod at RM3,542,313/- and RM103 563 392/-
respectively for the financial year ended 31 December 2004; and

(&) the authority condemed by this resolution shall continue to be i for: untik-

(i) the condlugion of the next AGM of the Compary following the peneral meeting at which such resodution
was passed al which time it shall kapse unbess by ondinary resolution passed at that meeting, the authonity is
remewed, sther unconditionally or subject to conditions;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the next AGM after that date is requined by law to be held; or

(i} revowed o varked by ordinary resolution passad by the shareholders of the Compary in general mesting.
whichever is earer,

AND THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby authonsed to deal with the shares purchased in
theesr absolute discretion in the Tollowing manner-

(i) cancel all the shanes $0 purchased; and/or

(i} retain the shares so purchased in treasury Tor destribaton as dividend o the shareholders and, or resell
on the market of Bursa Securities; andfor

(iii) retain part theneof as treasury shares and cancel the remainder.

AND FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company bé and are hereby authonsed 1o take all such steps as ang
MECESSAry and/or enter into any and all AFreEmEnts, Aangements and guarantees with any pary o paries
to implement, finalise and give Tull effect to the aforesaid purchase with full powers o assem 10 any
conditions, modifications, revaluations, varations and,/or amendments (i any) 85 may be imposed by the
rielevant authonities from tme 1o tme 5o implement of to effect the purchase of its own Shanes.”

To consicer any odhed ordinany business of which due noticé has been given in accordance with the
Comparnies Act, 1965,




STATEMENT ACCOMPANYING THE NOTICE
OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Explanatory Notes to Spaclal Business:

1, Authonty (o Bsue shares puseant to Section 1320 of the Companies Act, 1965

The proposed adoption of the Ordinary Resolution 1 ks primarily to ghve fiedbility to the Board of Directors to issue and allof shares al any time in thedr absolute
discretion without convening a general meeting.

2, Froposed Shane-Buy Back

The proposed adoption of Ordinary Resalution 2 is intended to allow the Board of Direciors to exercise the power of the Company to puschase not more than 10% of
the issued and paid-up share capital of the Company &t any time within the time period stipulated in the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Notes:

1 A proxy may but need not be a mamber of the Company and the provisions of Section 149(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 1965 ("the Act™) shall nat apply to the
Company.

2 I the appointer is & comporation, the form of proxy must be given under its comimon seal orunder the hand of an officer or aitomey of the corporation duly suthorisad,

3. & member shall be entitied 10 appoént mone than one [1) proey (o sitend and vole 3t the same meeting provided that the provisions of Section 149(1)(c) of the Act
ang complied with.

4, Wherne a member agpoents more thanm ane (1) pomy, the appoinbment Shall be invalid unless ke Specifies the proporions of his shareholdings to be represented by
each proxy.

5. The instrument apponting & prooey and the power of aitomey or other authonisy, if any, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company af Level 2, Blotk B-

59, Taman 5n Saearwak Mall, kalan Tenky Abdul Rahman, 93 100 Kuching, Sarawak nol less than loy eight (48) hours before the time set for holding the meeting o
any adjoumment thereof,

The Directors standing for re-election at the Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company 1o be held on Thursday, 16 June 2005, at 2:30 p.m. at Kenyalang Room, Hilton Hoted,
Kuching are as follows:

MHame of Directors Details of Attendance at Board Meetings  Details of Individual Disector and other Disclosure
Reguirements
Tan S Datuk Dy Omar bin Abdul Rahman Referto Page 17 of the Annual Report Referto Page 8 of the Annual Report

(Section 120(6) of the Companies Act, 1965)

Dato” Chew Kong Seng @ Chew Hong Huat Rederto Page 17 of the Annual Repon Referto Page 11 of tha Annwal Report

Efeida Birti Mohd Effendi Refr to Page 17 of the Annual Report Referto Page 9 of the Annual Report



EMCORP BERHAD
(Company No, S06836-X)
(Incomarate n Malaysla)

PROXY FORM Mo. of Shares Held I

| f We NRIC Mo,
Of (full address)
Being a member / members of ENCORP BERHAD, heseby appodnt
of
o Failing him of or

Tailing him the Chaiman of the Meeting a5 my |/ owr prooy 10 vole for me [/ us and on my / our behall i the Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Compary, 1o be held at
Kenyalang Room, Hilton Hotel, Kuching, Sarawak on Thursday, 16 June 2005 at 2,30 pm and &t any sdjoumment thereol,

1. To receie the Audited Financial 3tatemerts for the financial year ended 31 December 2004 together with the
Directors” Report and Auditors® Repod thenson,

2. To approve the Directors’ Fees for the financial year ended 31 Decenber 2004,

3. | | To re-elect Tan Sd Datuk Dr Omar bin Abdul Rahman, who shall retire pursuant to Section 129(6) of the
Companies Act, 1965,

4, To re-glect Dato’ Chew Kong Seng @ Chew Kong Huat who shall retire in accordance with Article 81 of the
Company's Articles of Association,

5. To re-glect Cik Efeida Binti Mohd Effendi who shall retire in accordance with Article 81 of the Company's Aticles
of Association,

a. To re-appoant Messrs Emst & Young as Auditors of the Compary until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting and to authorize the Directors to fix thelr remuneration,

T Ordinary Resalution as regands to Section 1320 of the Companies Act, 1965.

B, Ordinasy Resolution as regands o Proposed Share Buy-Back,

(Please indicate with (v ) how wish your vote to be cast. If no specific dirsction as to voting is ghven, the: proxy will vote as he tinks fit of abstain from voting at his discretion).

A5 witness my S our handis) this day af 2005,

Signatume

Moties: 1. A proxy may but need not be a member of the Company and the provissons of section 148 (1) (b) of the Companies Act, 1965 (“the Act”) shall not apply o the

Company.

2. lthe appainter is a corparation, the fom of promy must be given under its common seal or under the hand of an officer or athomey of the corporation duly authorized.

3. A member shall be entitled to appoint more than one (1) proxy to attend and vobe at the same meating provided that the provisions of Section 149 {1)ic) of the Act
are compliad with.

4. 'Where a member appoints more than one [ 1} proxy, the appointment shall be invalid unless he specifies the proportions of his shareholdings to be represented by
aach prowy.

5. The instrument appointing a prosy and the power of atiomey or other authority, if any, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at Level 2, Block
B-59. Taman 5 Sarawak Mall, Jalan Tuanku Abdul Rahman, 93100 Kuching Sarawak not less than forty-elght (48) hours before the time se1 for holding the meeting or
any adjoumment therzod,



Level 2, B-59,
Taman Sri Sarawak,
Jalan Tunku Abdul Rahman
93100 Kuching Sarawak
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